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Our Role 

Swimming Queensland is the peak body for the administration of swimming activities 

in Queensland. It conducts, encourages, promotes, advances, controls and administers 

swimming activities throughout the State through a number of distinct functions, 

including: 

 Administering the rules of swimming 

 Registering members 

 Educating and developing athletes, coaches, and Technical Officials 

 Administering the sport’s funding 

 Representing Queensland swimming at the national level and with Government 

 Conducting and co-ordinating swimming competition 

 Formulating and implementing policies and programs 

 Acquiring and managing sponsorship 

 

Front Cover Bronte Campbell & Cate Campbell 

Commonwealth Games Gold Medallists 
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PRESIDENT’S AND CEO’S REPORT 
 

We are pleased to submit to members this report on Swimming Queensland’s activities during the 

2014/15 financial year. 

2014 Commonwealth Games 

Queensland swimmers contributed strongly to Australia’s success at the 2014 Glasgow 

Commonwealth Games.  Our gold medallists in individual events were Thomas Fraser-Holmes, Mitch 

Larkin, Cate Campbell, Taylor McKeown, Leiston Pickett, Emily Seebohm, Rowan Crothers, and Daniel 

Fox.  Both Cate and Emily set new Commonwealth Games records, while Rowan established a new 

world standard.  Cate, her sister, Bronte, and Melanie Schlanger were members of the Australian team 

that broke the world record in the Women’s 4 x 100m Freestyle Relay.  Six members of the coaching 

team were Queenslanders. 

2014 Pan Pacific Championships 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes, Cate Campbell, and Emily Seebohm enjoyed further success at the 2014 Pan 

Pacific Championships at the Gold Coast.  They were joined by Cameron McEvoy and Alicia Coutts in 

winning gold medals in individual events.  New Commonwealth records were set by Cameron, Cate 

and Emily.  Queensland was once again strongly represented in the relays, and all members of the 

successful Women’s 4 x 100m Freestyle and 4 x 100m Medley relays were Queensland swimmers.  

Seven members of the coaching team were Queenslanders. 

 

2014 Para Pan Pacific Championships  

 

A total of 20 individual gold medals were won by Queensland swimmers at the 2014 Para Pan Pacs in 

Pasadena, California.  They were claimed by Michael Anderson, Blake Cochrane (3), Rowan Crothers 

(2), Daniel Fox (3), Brenden Hall (3), Grant Patterson (4), and Kayla Clarke (4). 

 

2015 Australian Open Championships 

Queensland swimmers put on another dominant display at the 2015 Australian Open Championships, 

culminating in the State retaining the men’s and women’s team shields.  The most outstanding 

Queensland swimmer at the Championships was Emily Seebohm, who won four individual gold medals 

and set a new Commonwealth record in the process. 

Three-quarters of the Australian team selected from the Championships for the 2015 Kazan World 

Championships swim for Queensland.  They will be joined by seven Queensland coaches.  Queensland 

will be represented at the Glasgow IPC World Championships be eight swimmers and two coaches. 

2015 Australian Multi Class Championships 

Liam Schluter was Queensland’s outstanding competitor at the 2015 Australian Multi Class 

Championships, with five gold medals. 
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2015 Australian Age Championships 

Queensland’s emerging swimmers emulated the feat of their older counterparts a couple of weeks 

earlier by winning the W.B. Phillips trophy as the premier State at the 2015 Australian Age 

Championships.  Of the 67 gold medals won by Queensland swimmers, Elijah Winnington claimed six, 

while Gemma Cooney and Shayna Jack claimed four each.  The number of Queenslanders making a 

final at the Age Championships rose to 220, the highest on record, while the number of Queensland 

coaches with gold medallists at the Championships matched last year’s new benchmark of 23.   

St Peter’s Western was the champion club. 

2015 Australian Open Water Championships 

At the 2015 Australian Open Water Championships, 17 swimmers won gold medals.  Queensland 

swimmers claimed 35 medals in total. 

2014 Australian Short Course Championships 

Queensland’s top performers at the 2014 Australian Short Course Championships were Emma 

McKeon, with five gold medals, and Emily Seebohm and Grant Patterson, who each won four events. 

2014 Queensland Championships 

The 2014 Queensland Championships were well supported, with 1,700 competitors in individual 

events, and 2,400 competitors in relays.   

Major award winners at the 2014 Queensland Championships were Minna Atherton (McDonald’s 

Swimmer of the Meet), Kolby Gubecka (McDonald’s Age Group Swimmer of the Meet), Lacie Heery 

(Country Swimmer of the Meet), and Daniel Fox and Rowan Crothers (joint winners of McDonald’s 

Disability Swimmer of the Meet).  TSS Aquatics repeated its success at the 2013 Championships by 

taking home the President’s Trophy for champion club. 

Athlete and Coach Development 

The death of our Head Coach, Paulus Wildeboer, in May last year impacted heavily on the impetus we 

were building around athlete and coach development.  As all who knew Paulus found, he was a 

splendid leader, with high energy and strong vision. 

Our search for a person to take the reins from Paulus led to the appointment late last year of Stephan 

Widmer OAM.  Stephan brought with him an impressive coaching record, including Olympic Games 

success with Libby Trickett (nee Lenton).  Like Paulus, he has immense passion for the sport of 

swimming, a thirst for knowledge, and a strong vision for the sport’s future. 

The main development activity undertaken during the year consisted of five testing camps at the 

Brisbane Aquatic Centre, initiated by Paulus.  They were attended by a total of 74 swimmers and 40 

coaches.  The practice of sending a team to the NSW Open Water Swimming Championships was 

continued; a workshop for Swimmers with a Disability attracted 20 swimmers and eight coaches; 

regional clinics were attended by 163 swimmers and 75 coaches; and 50 swimmers participated in the 

Athlete Potential Workshop. 



pg. 4 
 

Technical Official Development 

A new workshop to mentor Technical Officials was successfully introduced to 48 officials from around 

the State.  This activity was complemented by a forum for Referees, with 48 in attendance, and 

another for Starters, which catered for 17 officials.  Mentoring was also provided at the Queensland 

Championships and at the State Teams Championships in Canberra. 

The considerable effort put into developing our Technical Officials over the past decade is showing 

extremely positive results, evidenced by the fact that there are now seven Queensland officials on the 

FINA List:  Matt Bromley (FNQ), Erin Collis (NQ), Teresa Goddard (Bne), Maree Oberg(GC), Gary 

Shepherdson (Bne), David Towner (WB), and David Gregory (Bne).   

Membership Development 

A state-wide pilot of the new Junior Dolphin Program commenced on 1 July last year with funding 

from the SAL Foundation.  Conceived in Queensland, the concept is aimed at increasing membership, 

strengthening swimming’s revenue base, forging strong relationships with swim schools, fostering 

long-term success in competition, and creating a swimming product that appeals to young swimmers. 

Early results have been very encouraging, with the number of SQ members aged seven years and 

under more than doubling to a new high of over 3,500 children.  The pilot is also being conducted in 

Victoria, Tasmania and Western Australia. 

Other important Queensland initiatives that have also attracted SAL Foundation funding support are 

the Growing Up In Lycra and Making Champion Men programs, which were created by SQ to help  

young swimmers to make the most of their time in swimming and to go on to enjoy fulfilling lives.  The 

national program will be delivered under the banner of Beyond The Black Line.   

SQ’s work with indigenous and culturally and linguistically diverse communities and children with 

special needs continues to expand.  In 2014/15, SQ, through Wendy Ross, its Inclusion Manager, 

delivered clinics and programs to 4,000 participants from these groups.  We also delivered services to 

the Doomadgee community for the Queensland Government, and visited several other indigenous 

communities in the Gulf region.  Under our partnership with our major sponsor, McDonald’s, Macca’s 

Mini Meets were held in 73 swim schools for nearly 15,000 children.    

Awards 

New inductees into the SQ Hall of Fame were Jess Schipper, Stephanie Rice OAM and Shannon 

Rollason.   

SQ Life Membership was conferred on Gloria Williams (Bne), Jill Ryan (Bne), Karen Macleod (GC), and 

Gary Shepherdson (Bne).  SQ Awards of Excellence were presented to Erin Collis (NQ), Bethea Pattel 

(NQ), Jenny Veivers (DD), Gerry Epstein (GC), Steve Carsley (Bne) and Judy Hooton (Bne). 

Erin Collis (NQ) and Gary Shepherdson (Bne) were the joint recipients of the John Keppie Award for 

officiating excellence.  The Susie O’Neill Award was presented once again to Cate Campbell.   
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General 

At the beginning of the year, SQ secured the lease of the swim shop at the Brisbane Aquatic Centre, 

which it now operates under an exclusive arrangement with Speedo.  The first year of trading 

exceeded our expectations, and we are now looking forward to growing the business into a significant 

revenue source for our sport. 

Acknowledgments 

The thousands of volunteers across all levels of swimming are the lifeblood of our sport.  We once 

again offer our heartfelt thanks to each and every one of them for their selfless contribution.  Of vital 

importance also is the support of the Queensland Government and our sponsors – McDonald’s, 

Georgina Hope Foundation, Speedo, and Medal Shots – whose financial backing is invested in the 

development of our swimmers, coaches and Technical Officials. 

We also acknowledge John Keppie OAM for the sterling service he has given to swimming over the 

past four decades.  John retired as SQ President on 31 December last year after 26 continuous years 

as a Board member.  We also pay tribute to Dr Simon Hooton, who has decided not to stand for re-

election.  It total, Simon has served on the SQ Board for eight years.  Simon has been a member of 

various SQ Sub-Committees throughout, and has taken particular pride in the programs implemented 

by the Technical Sub-Committee that have contributed to the development of world class Technical 

Officials. 

 

 

   

Michael Cox       Kevin Hasemann 
President       Chief Executive Officer 
 

 

 

 

 
VALE 

During the year, SQ lost its Mentor Coach, Paulus Wildeboer.  In the short time Paulus was with us, 

he won our respect and admiration as a man of great vision and inexhaustible energy, and for his 

deep love for the sport of swimming.   
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TREASURER’S REPORT 
 

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I submit the Treasurer’s Annual Report, together with the audited 

Annual Financial Report, for the year ended 30 April 2015. 

 

The Association recorded an operating surplus of $183,640, with Total Revenue growing to $2.78m.  

Total Accumulated Funds now stand at $1.05m.   

 

The increase in Grants relates principally to funding received from the Queensland Government to 

deliver swimming-based programs in the Doomadgee community.  Swim Meet income also grew 

following an increase in nomination fees for SQ meets.  SQ’s net profit from swim meets was $210,000.  

Expenditure remained consistent with that incurred in 2013/14. 

 

At the beginning of the financial year, SQ obtained the lease on the swim shop at the Brisbane Aquatic 

Centre.  The first year of trading was very satisfactory, with sales exceeding $300,000.  The 

introduction of an on-line purchasing facility in 2015/16 is expected to help grow the business and 

produce more funding for the development of the sport. 

 

SQ’s healthy balance sheet will enable the organisation to begin acquiring the resources needed to 

work more closely with clubs and coaches in growing membership, which has been in decline now for 

some time.  A key strategy for doing so is the Junior Dolphin Program, a feature of which is free 

membership for children aged seven years and under.   

 

I take this opportunity to thank the other members of the Finance Sub-Committee – Michael Cox, Greg 

Kukla and Peter Turnbull – for their assistance.   

 

 
 

 

Marc Nichols  

Treasurer 
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2015 2014

$ Notes $

Shop Sales                          310,662                                     -   

Less Cost Of Sales                         (162,122)                                     -   

Gross Profit/(Loss) 148,540                                                             -   

Other Revenues from Ordinary Activities                       2,466,143 2                       2,329,321 

Meets and Events                         (293,029)                         (280,100)

Athlete & Coach Development                         (452,932)                         (468,615)

Membership Development                         (245,462)                         (203,201)

Technical Officials Education & Development                           (20,316)                           (19,227)

Shop Expenses                         (101,794)                                     -   

Administration                         (312,113) 3                         (282,005)

Employee Benefits                         (984,564)                         (911,267)

Other Expenses                           (20,833)                           (23,792)

OPERATING SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 183,640                                                  141,114 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME & EXPENDITURE STATEMENT 
for the year ended 30th April 2015
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2015 2014

$ Notes $

CURRENT ASSETS                        

Cash and Cash Equivalents                                                                        1,049,638 4 598,965

Trade and Other Receivables 530,714 5 239,444

Inventories                                             86,881 6 47,888

Financial Assets 29,573 7 292,246

Other Current Assets 10,881 8 8,121

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 1,707,687 1,186,664

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, Plant & Equipment                  56,122 9 57,230

Other Non Current Assets -                                      -                                      

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 56,122 57,230

TOTAL ASSETS 1,763,809 1,243,894

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and Other Payables 528,545 10 200,671

Short Term Provisions                                             169,819 11 176,565

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 698,364 377,236

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long Term Provisions                                            15,147 11 -                                 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITITES 15,147 -                                 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 713,511 377,236

NET ASSETS 1,050,298 866,658

EQUITY

Accumulated Funds 1,050,298 866,658

TOTAL EQUITY 1,050,298 866,658

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

BALANCE SHEET
as at 30th April 2015
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2015 2014

$ $

Accumulated Funds Accumulated Funds

Balance as at 1 May 866,658 725,544

Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 183,640 141,114

CLOSING ACCUMULATED FUNDS 1,050,298 866,658

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
as at 30th April 2015
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2015 2014

Inflows Notes Inflows

(Outflows) (Outflows)

$ $

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from grant providers 669,253                         392,793                         

Receipts customers, clubs & others 1,895,874                     1,734,278                     

Payment to suppliers and employees (2,381,038) (2,102,083)

Interest received 17,845                           24,119                           

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 201,934                         15 49,107                           

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payments for property, plant & equipment                           (13,934)                           (36,834)

Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment                                     -                                       -   

Proceeds from maturity of investments 262,673                                                             -   

Payments for new investments                                     -                               (9,836)

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 248,739                         (46,670)                          

NET INCREASE/DECREASE IN CASH HELD 450,673                         2,437                             

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 598,965                         596,528                         

CASH AT END OF YEAR 1,049,638                     4 598,965                         

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

 CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended 30th April 2015
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Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 
for the year ended 30th April 2015 

 
Note 1 - Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 

The financial statements are a general purpose financial report and have been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting 

Standards, Urgent Issues Group Interpretations, other authoritative pronouncements of the AASB and the requirements of the 

Associations Incorporations Act. The financial statements have also been prepared on an accrual basis and is based on historical 

costs modified by the revaluation of selected non current assets (where applicable) and financial assets and liabilities for which 

the fair value basis of accounting has been applied. 

The financial report covers Queensland Swimming Association Inc. which is incorporated under the Associations Incorporations 

Act 1981 and is domiciled in Brisbane Queensland. 

The following is a summary of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements. The 

accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless otherwise stated. 

Income Tax 

No provision has been made for income tax as the Association is exempt under Section 50-45 of the Income Tax Assessment 

Act 1997. 

Inventories 

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost. Costs are assigned on a first-in first out basis. 

Property, Plant & Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable any accumulated depreciation and impairment 

losses. The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment is reviewed annually by the committee to ensure it is not in excess 

of the recoverable amount from those assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows 

which will be received from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. The expected net cash flows have been discounted 

to their present values in determining recoverable amount. 

Depreciation 

The depreciable amounts of all fixed assets including buildings and capitalised leased assets, but excluding freehold land, are 

depreciated over their useful lives to the entity commencing from the time that the asset is held ready for use. Leasehold 

improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the lease or the estimated useful lives of the 

improvements. Depreciation rates are plant & equipment 7.5% to 75%, leasehold improvements 10% and Historical Gallery 10%. 

Leases 

Leases of fixed assets, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the asset, but not legal 

ownership, are transferred to the Association are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalised, recording an asset 

and a liability equal to the present value of the minimum lease payments, including any guaranteed residual value. Leased assets 

are amortised over their estimated useful lives. Lease payments are allocated between the reduction of the lease liability and the 

lease interest expense of the period. 

Lease payments under operating leases, where substantially all the risks and benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as 

expenses in the periods in which they are incurred. 

Financial Instruments 

Financial instruments are initially measured at cost on trade date, which includes transaction costs, when the related contractual 

obligation or right exists. Subsequent to initial recognition these instruments are measured dependent on whether they are 

classified as Financial Assets at fair value through profit and loss, loans and receivables, held to maturity investments, available 

for sale financial assets or financial liabilities. 

Employee Benefits 

Provision is made for the liability for employees arising from services rendered by employees to balance date. Employee benefits 

expected to be settled within one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled, plus 

related on-costs. Employee benefits payable later than one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future 

cash outflows to be made for those benefits. 

Contributions are made by the Association to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as expenses when incurred. 

Government Grants 

Government grants are recognised at fair value when the entity obtains control of the grant, it is probable that the economic 

benefits will flow and the grant can be measured reliably. 
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Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 
for the year ended 30th April 2015 

 

Revenues 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon delivery of the goods to customers. Revenue from rendering a service is recognised 

upon delivery of the service. Interest income is recognised on an accruals basis. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short term highly liquid investments with original 

maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts. 

Impairment of Assets 

At each reporting date, the entity reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any 

indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indicator exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the 

assets fair value less costs to sell and value in use, is compared to the assets carrying value. Any excess of the assets carrying value 

over its recoverable amount is expensed to the income statement. 

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The committee members evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial report based on historical knowledge and best 

available current information. Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic 

data, obtained both externally and within the Association. 

 2015 2014 

Note 2 -  Revenue 
Revenue from Operating Activities: 

$ $ 

Grants                         606,755                         524,766 

Sponsorship                         373,006                         352,367 
Membership                         445,636                         430,231 
Swim Meets and Events                         503,286                         434,760 
Athlete & Coach Development                         372,167                         401,875 
Membership Development                                 -                           20,850 
Interest                           17,845                           22,045 
Administrative Services                         123,853                         118,760 
Other                           23,595                           23,667 
Total Other Revenue from Ordinary Activities 

Note 3 -  Profit for the Year 
Profit for the year has been determined after: 
Depreciation of Non Current Assets 

                     2,466,143                      2,329,321 

   - Plant and Equipment                             4,182                             2,575 
   - Computers                             5,371                             6,455 
   - Historical Gallery                             3,587                             3,587 
   - Shop Equipment 
Amortisation of Non Current Assets 

                               355                                 - 

   - Leasehold Improvements                             1,547                             1,510 
Fixed Asset Writedown                                 -                                 - 
Rental Expense on Operating Leases                           71,545                           69,788 
Finance Costs 
Audit Fees 

                                -                                 - 

   - Auditing the financial statements                             5,500                             5,400 
   - Other services none provided 

Administration Expenses 

                                -                                 - 

   - Bank Charges                             4,759                             3,734 
   - Postage/Phone/Stationery/Computers                           81,484                           66,526 
   - Office Equipment Rental/Repairs                           48,677                           41,225 
   - Office Rental/Cleaning                           19,929                           18,380 
   - Insurance                           65,226                           59,667 
   - Audit                             5,500                             5,400 
   - Depreciation                           15,143                           14,127 
   - Meeting Expenses                           33,261                           25,702 
   - Service Providers/Consultancy                           19,766                           21,822 
   - Vehicle Lease and Fuel                           18,368                           25,422 
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION                         312,113                         282,005 
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Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 
for the year ended 30th April 2015 

 

 

2015 2014

$ $

Note 4 - Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash at Bank 1,048,838                     598,665                         

  - Cash Advance -                                 -                                 

  - Petty Cash/Float 800                                300                                

                      1,049,638                          598,965 

Note 5 - Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Debtors 370,186                         166,276                         

Sundry Debtors 160,528                         73,168                           

                         530,714                          239,444 

Note 6 - Inventories At Cost
Inventories held for distribution - Medals 36,306                           47,888                           

Shop Inventory 50,575                           -                                 

86,881                           47,888                           

Note 7 - Financial Assets
Held to maturity investments being

Bank Deposits 29,573                           292,246                         

Note 8 - Other Assets
Current

Prepayments 10,881                           8,121                             

                           10,881 8,121                             

Note 9 - Property, Plant & Equipment
Historical Gallery 35,872                           35,872                           

Less: Accumulated Depreciation                           (24,452)                           (20,865)

11,420                           15,007                           

Plant & Equipment at Cost 48,275                           40,011                           

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (22,708)                          (18,526)                          

25,567                           21,485                           

Computers at Cost 51,964                           48,893                           

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (44,045)                          (38,674)                          

7,919                             10,219                           

Leasehold Refurbishment at Cost 13,559                           12,029                           

Less: Accumulated Amortisation (3,057)                            (1,510)                            

10,502                           10,519                           

Shop Equipment at Cost 1,069                             -                                 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (355)                               -                                 

714                                -                                 

Total Property, Plant & Equipment 56,122                           57,230                           

Movements in Carrying Amounts

Note 10 - Trade and Other Payables
Trade Creditors 60,724                           22,465                           

Affilliation & Capitation Fees 243,011                         200                                

PAYG Tax Withholding 30,446                           17,618                           

Superannuation Payable 15,168                           9,468                             

Grants Received in Advance 44,124                           74,125                           

Net GST/FBT 6,342                             26,381                           

QAS Funding Received in Advance 123,333                         30,833                           

Other 5,396                             19,581                           

                         528,545 200,671                         

Plant & 

Equipment

Computers Leasehold 

Improvements

Historical 

Gallery

Shop 

Equipment

Total

Balance at beginning of year 21,485            10,219            10,519             15,007            -                  57,230            

Additions 9,140              3,071              1,530               -                  1,069              14,810            

Disposals 876                 -                  -                   -                  -                  876                 

Depreciation 4,182              5,371              1,547               3,587              355                 15,042            

Carrying amount at end of financial year 25,567            7,919              10,502             11,420            714                 56,122            
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Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 
for the year ended 30th April 2015 

 

2015 2014

$ $

Note 11 - Provisions
Current

Provision for Holiday Leave 126,368 137,546

Provision for Long Service Leave 43,451 39,019

169,819 176,565

Non Current

Provision for Long Service Leave 15,147                           -                                 

Note 12 - Financial Instruments

Financial risk management

Interest rate risk

Financial Assets

Effective 

interest rate

Effective 

interest rate

Cash and cash equivalents (within 1 year) 1,049,638 3.95% 598,965 4.90%

Receivables (non interest bearing)                          530,714 0.00%                          239,444 0.00%

Investments (within 1 year)                            29,573 3.35%                          292,246 5.50%

Total Financial Assets                       1,609,925                       1,130,655 

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables (non interest bearing) 528,545 0.00% 200,671 0.00%

Total Financial Liabilities 528,545 200,671

Net fair values

Aggregate net fair values and carrying amounts of financial assets and financial liabilites at balance date

Financial Assets Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value

Held to maturity financial assets                            29,573 29,573                                    292,246 292,246        

Trade and other receivables                           530,714 530,714                                  239,444 239,444        

                         560,287           560,287                          531,690 531,690        

Financial Liabilities

Trade and other payables                          528,545 528,545                                  200,671 200,671        

Note 13 - Remuneration & Retirement Benefits

Note 14 - Related Parties
There were no transactions with related parties during the financial year.

Note 15 - Reconciliation of Net Cash from Operating Activities to Operating Surplus

Operating Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year                          183,640                          141,114 

Depreciation 15,042                                                      14,127 

Provision for Leave 8,400                                                        49,042 

Loss on Disposal of Assets -                                                                     -   

Decrease/Increase in Sundry Debtors (294,030)                                                 (79,071)

Decrease/Increase in Other Assets -                                                                     -   

Decrease/Increase in Inventory (38,993)                                                    (10,231)

Increase/Decrease in Sundry Creditors 327,875                                                   (65,874)

Net Cash from Operating Activities                          201,934 49,107                           

Committee members of the Association received a fixed maximum amount of $60 per meeting during the 2014/15

financial year to cover travel costs.

The groups financial instruments comprise mainly of deposits with banks, accounts recievable and payable. A

finance sub committee oversees financial risks. Interest rate risk is covered by use of term deposits and online saver

accounts which pay a higher rate of interest than a cheque account.

The associations exposure to interest rate risk, which is the risk that a financial instruments value will fluctuate as a

result of changes in market interest rates and the effective weighted average interest rates on classes of financial

assets and liabilities is as follows:
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Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements 
for the year ended 30th April 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note 16 - Change in Accounting Policy

Standard AASB Ref Starting

AASB 9 Financial Instruments AASB 9 (iii) 01-Jan-18

AASB 1055 Budgetary Reporting AASB 1055 (i) 01-Jul-14

AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers AASB 15 (iii) 01-Jan-17

AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows AASB 107 (iii) 01-Jul-15

AASB 108 Accounting policies, Changes in accounting 

estimates and errors
AASB 108 (iii) 01-Jul-15

AASB 110 Events after the reporting period AASB 110 (iii) 01-Jul-15

AASB 117 Leases AASB 117 (iii) 01-Jul-15

AASB 1004 Contributions AASB 1004 (iii) 01-Jul-15

(i) The standards, and therfore the amendments are not relevant to the entity.
(ii) Amendments primarily provide changes to disclosure requirements
(iii) No significant impacts anticipated

The following Australian Accounting Standards have been issued or amended and are applicable to the entity but are

not yet effective. They have not been adopted in preparation of the financial statements at reporting date.

(iii) 01-Jan-18
AASB 2010–7: Amendments to Australian Accounting 

Standards arising from AASB 9
Various
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PRESIDENTS REPORT

BRISBANE

Michael Cox

President

TREASURERS REPORT

BRISBANE

Marc Nichols

Treasurer

In my opinion, the accompanying Income & Expenditure Statement, Balance Sheet, Statement of Changes in

Equity, Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the Financial Statements are drawn up so as to give a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the Association as at 30 April 2015 and of the results of the activities of

Association for the year ended 30 April 2015.

At the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that Queensland Swimming Association

Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

At the date of this statement there are reasonable grounds to believe that Queensland Swimming Association

Inc. will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

In my opinion, the accompanying Income & Expenditure Statement, Balance Sheet, Statement of Changes in

Equity, Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the Financial Statements are drawn up so as to give a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the Association as at 30 April 2015 and of the results of the activities of

Association for the year ended 30 April 2015.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF QUEENSLAND SWIMMING ASSOCIATION INC.

Report on the Financial Report

Committees’ Responsibility for the Financial Report

Auditor’s Responsibility

Independence

Basis for Qualified Auditor’s Opinion

Qualified Auditor’s Opinion

PHIL DAVIS & COMPANY

Chartered Accountants

P G DAVIS

Principal

3 June 2015

Brisbane

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

I have audited the accompanying financial report, being a general purpose financial report, of Queensland

Swimming Association Inc., which comprises the balance sheet as at 30 April 2015, comprehensive income &

expenditure statement, a statement of changes in equity, cash flow statement, summary of significant

accounting policies, other explanatory notes and the statement by committee.

     Queensland Associations Incorporations Act 1981.

In my opinion, except for the effects on the financial report of the limitation on the scope of my work as

described above, and the effect of adjustments if any, the financial report of Queensland Swimming

Association Inc. gives:

  i) a true and fair view of the entity’s financial position as at 30 April 2015 and of its performance for the year

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on my audit. I conducted my audit in

accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. These Auditing Standards require that I comply with relevant

ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. An audit involves performing

procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. The procedures

selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of

the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion

on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report. The financial report has been prepared for

distribution to members. I disclaim any assumption of responsibility for any reliance on this report or on the

financial report to which it relates to any person other than the members, or for any purpose other that that for

which it was prepared. I believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for my audit opinion.

As is common for organisations of this type, it is not practical for Queensland Swimming Association Inc. to

maintain an effective system of control over cash from swim meets and other sources of income until their

initial entry into the accounting records. Accordingly our audit in relation to income was limited to amounts

recorded.

 ii) complying with Accounting Standards, other mandatory professional reporting requirements and the

     ended on that date;

In conducting my audit, I have complied with the independence requirements of the Institute of Chartered

Accountants. 

The committee of Queensland Swimming Association Inc. are responsible for the preparation and fair

presentation of the financial report. The committees' responsibility also includes designing, implementing and

maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that is free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting

policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.
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Queensland Affiliated Clubs 2014-2015 
A B Paterson College SC 73 

Acacia Bayside SC Inc 320 

Academy Swim Club Inc 112 

Acqua Rosa Clayfield SC 33 

Aitkenvale Stingers SC Inc 27 

Albany Creek SC Inc 280 

Alexandra Headlands SC 20 

All Saints SC Inc 74 

Allora Amateur  SC Inc 109 

Alpha ASC Inc 49 

Ambrose Treacy College Swimming  13 

Ashgrove SS ASC 83 

Aspley SS ASC 17 

Atherton SC Inc 134 

Augathella Aqua Ants SC Inc 98 

Australian Crawl SC Inc 99 

Ayr ASC Inc 94 

Barcaldine ASC Inc 78 

Beaudesert SC Inc 116 

Beenleigh SC Inc 3 

Beerwah & District SC Inc 74 

Bellbowrie SC Inc 143 

Bethania Aquatic SC Inc 20 

Biggenden SC Inc 18 

Biloela ASC Inc 103 

Blackall ASA Inc 74 

Blackwater ASC Inc 127 

Bond Swimming Club 29 

Boonah ASC Inc 84 

Boondall Amateur SC 17 

Bowen SC Inc 7 

Boyne Tannum SC Inc 156 

Bracken Ridge SC Inc 196 

Bribie Island SC Inc 57 

Brisbane Bayside Flyers SC 62 

Brisbane Grammar SC 118 

Brisbane Jets SC 312 

Brothers SC Inc 41 

Bundaberg ATW SC Inc 2 

Burpengary SC Inc 33 

Burrum SC Inc 89 

Cairns Stingrays SC Inc 178 

Cannonvale Cannons SC Inc 104 

Canungra Social SC Inc 12 

Capalaba SC ASC 42 

Capella Crocs ASA  29 

Caribeae ASC Inc 404 

Carina Leagues CJ's SC Inc 93 

Cecil Plains ASC Inc 112 

Central Brisbane Aquatics 2 

Central Cairns Swimming Inc 105 

Chandler SC Inc 194 

Charleville SC Assoc Inc 57 

Charters Towers ASC Inc 123 

Chinchilla SC Inc 187 

Citipointe SC 21 

Clayfield Aquatics SC Inc 98 

Clermont Dolphins ASC Inc 9 

Cloncurry ASC Inc 91 

Collinsville & Scottville ASC Inc 38 

Commercial SC Inc 117 

Concordia Olympic SC Inc 72 

Cooktown ASC Inc 42 

Cooloola Coast Crocs 62 

Coolum Peregian SC Inc 49 

Coopers Burleigh Aquatic SC Inc 45 

Cooroy Dolphins SC Inc 142 

Coorparoo SS ASC 23 

Cotton Tree SC Inc 189 

CQ Aquajets SC Inc 60 

Craigslea Schools Aq Club 64 

Crescent Lagoon SS ASC 20 

Cunnamulla ASC Inc 1 

CYMS St Edmund's SC Inc 132 

Dalby & District SC Inc 213 

Dayboro & District ASC Inc 58 

Dimbulah ASC Inc 52 

Dirranbandi SC 45 

Dunlop Park SC 81 

Dunwich State School ASC 1 

Dysart SC Inc 29 

East Brisbane SC 120 

Edge Hill SC 40 

Eidsvold Swim Club Inc 9 

Electric Eels SC Inc 99 

Emerald ASC Inc 129 
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Emmanuel College 111 

Emu Park SC Inc 102 

Etheridge Shire SC 63 

Eumundi District SC Inc 63 

Fairholme ASC 73 

Fairymead SC Inc 153 

Ferny Hills & District SC Inc 175 

Flinders SC 33 

Flyers SC Inc 79 

Fraser Coast SC Inc 89 

From The Edge Inc 22 

Gardens SC 81 

Gatton SC Inc 211 

Gayndah SC Inc 68 

Genesis Aquatics 262 

Gladstone Gladiators SC Inc 219 

Glenden ASC Inc 102 

Gold Coast North SC Inc 65 

Good Shepherd Aquatics 99 

Goombungee & District SC Inc 39 

Goondiwindi SC Inc 183 

Gordonvale ASC Inc 13 

Grace SC 141 

Gracemere SC Inc 38 

Graceville ASC Inc 375 

Grovely  SC 4 

Gullivers Coomera SC Inc 72 

Gympie Gold Fins SC Inc. 85 

Gympie South ASC Inc 61 

Helensvale SC Inc 227 

Herbert River ASC Inc 77 

Hervey Bay SC Inc 65 

Highfields ASC Inc 51 

Holland Park SS ASC 100 

Home Hill SC Inc 87 

Hughenden ASC Inc 52 

Imbil District ASC Inc 2 

Indooroopilly SS ASC 151 

Inglewood SC 34 

Injune SC Inc 55 

Innisfail Swimming Inc 94 

Ipswich Grammar Swimming Inc 28 

Ipswich Vikings SC Inc 70 

Isa Heat Swim Club 80 

Isis District SC Inc 22 

Ithaca Creek SC 92 

Jamboree Heights SC Inc 268 

Jandowae ASC Inc 48 

John Paul College Aquatics 60 

Julia Creek ASC Inc 22 

Kandanga & District ASC Inc 34 

Kawana Waters SC Inc 128 

Kennedy Pacific SC Inc 92 

Kilcoy SC Inc 40 

Kilkivan District ASC Inc 61 

Killarney ASC Inc 40 

Kingaroy SC Inc 137 

Kokoda Spirit SC 163 

Kolan SC Inc 159 

Lake's SC Inc 88 

Lawnton SC Inc. 231 

Logan Vikings SC Inc 81 

Logan West Community SC Inc 8 

Longreach ASC Inc 40 

Lowood & District SC Inc 49 

Mackay SC Inc 150 

Malanda Aquatic Dragons 66 

Maleny SC Inc 100 

Mareeba SC Inc 181 

Marist Ashgrove SC Inc 19 

Marlin Coast SC Inc 92 

Maroochydore SC Inc 28 

Mary River SC Inc 59 

Maryborough SC Inc 76 

Miami SC Inc 220 

Middlemount Community Sport SC 35 

Miles & District ASC Inc 55 

Millmerran SC Inc 68 

Mirani SC Inc 47 

Mitchell ASC Inc 57 

Moranbah Highlanders SC Inc 208 

Morven SC 36 

Mountain Creek Mooloolaba SC Inc 145 

Moura ASC Inc 39 

Mudgeeraba ASC Inc 3 

Mundubbera ASC Inc 52 

Murgon ASC Inc 30 

Nambour ASC Inc 77 

Nanango ASC Inc 39 

Nerang SC Inc 57 

Newmarket Racers SC Inc 133 

Newtown SC Inc 54 
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Noosa SC Inc 52 

Norman Park SS & Dist SC 2 

Normanton SC Inc 63 

North Shore Fusion SC 6 

Nudgee College Swimming 142 

Oakey & District ASC Inc 34 

Ormiston College SC Inc 99 

Padua Amateur SC 132 

Palm Beach Currumbin SC Inc 140 

Pelican Waters Caloundra SC Inc 178 

Pine Rivers Comm Aquatics Club 111 

Pioneer ASC Inc 78 

Pittsworth & District ASC Inc 27 

Plane Creek and District SC 58 

Quilpie Legend SC Inc 38 

Rackley Swim Team SC Inc 320 

Railways SC Inc 63 

Rainbow Beach SC 76 

Redcliffe Leagues SC Inc 110 

Redlands SC Inc 167 

Richmond ASC Inc 66 

River City Rapids SC 142 

Rocky City ASC Inc 91 

Rolleston SC Inc 48 

Roma SC Inc 48 

Rosewood District ASC Inc 137 

Runcorn SS ASC 62 

Saints SC Inc 121 

Samford ASC Inc 232 

Sandgate SC Inc 139 

SBU Saints SC 30 

Scenic Rim SC 57 

Sheldon Swimming Academy 38 

Somerset Hills SS ASC 33 

Somerset SC (Gold Coast) 179 

Southern Cross SC 272 

Southport Olympic SC Inc 129 

Southside Aquatics Inc 42 

Southside Rockets SC  Inc. 23 

Springsure ASC Inc 115 

St George ASC Inc 94 

St Hilda's Aquatics 98 

St Peters Western ASC Inc 211 

Stanthorpe AS & Life Saving Club Inc 122 

Sunnybank SC Inc 119 

Superfish SC Inc 121 

Surfers Paradise SC Inc 233 

T.I Torpedos SC Inc 3 

Tambo SC Inc 37 

Tara ASC Inc 2 

Taroom ASC 67 

TAS Swimming Inc 87 

Texas ASC Inc 54 

The Gap SS ASC 38 

The Glennie SC Inc 45 

Theodore SS ASC 62 

Tieri ASC Inc 69 

Townsville Brothers SC Inc 29 

Townsville Tourist ASC Inc 223 

Trinity Aquatic Club 28 

TSS Aquatics Inc 348 

Tully SC Inc 44 

UQ Swim Club 48 

Wallumbilla SS SC 68 

Wandoan SC Inc 67 

Warwick SC Inc 83 

Waterworx ASC Inc 62 

Weipa SC Inc 103 

Wellers Hill SS ASC 20 

Wellington Point Allstars SC Inc 31 

West Brisbane Aquatic Club Inc 78 

West End SC Inc 46 

Western Aquatics Inc 155 

Western Suburbs (Gladstone) SC Inc 238 

Whites Hill SC 54 

Whitsunday SC Inc 48 

Wilston SS ASC 148 

Winton Pelican SC Inc 26 

Wishart SS ASC 31 

Wondai ASC Inc 31 

Woodford SC Inc 49 

Woogaroo SC Inc 122 

Woongoolba Aquatics SC 101 

Yeppoon SC Inc 112 

Yeronga Park SC Inc 207 
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REGIONAL REPORTS 
 

BRISBANE SWIMMING ASSOCIATION INC 

President: Suellen Hardie       Secretary: Ray Clarson 
 
I am pleased to present the 2014/15 Annual Report. This has been another successful season for the 
region, its swimmers, coaches, officials and clubs.  
 
The region’s membership currently stands at 86 clubs with 10,651 members, of whom 5,649 are 
competitive members. Participation has continued to grow at all levels of meets conducted within the 
region. The regional championships (Short Course, Junior and Senior Metropolitans, Sprints and Open 
Water) attracted more than 16,200 nominations. The 24 A-Grade meets, conducted by 18 clubs over 8 
weekends, saw over 32,000 nominations, while the 12 Development meets, conducted by 12 clubs over 
12 weekends, saw over 9,500 nominations.  
 
A significant purpose of regional competition is to encourage the progression from club, through 
interclub to state and national level, while also preparing swimmers for those higher levels of 
competition. Brisbane’s regional structure allows swimmers the opportunity to progress gradually from 
each level to the next. Development meets offer an introduction to competition beyond club level. A-
Grade meets provide more stringent competition practice and the opportunity to achieve qualifying 
times for regional and state championships. It is pleasing to see more and more swimmers moving 
through these levels. 
 
Brisbane swimmers successfully represented the region at the annual Patron’s Shield meet, this season 
held on the Gold Coast. Once again, Brisbane retained the Shield. At Swimming Qld State 
Championships, Brisbane continued to field 2 teams in the Regional Relays. Swimmers from Brisbane 
clubs featured prominently in the Queensland team that won the State Teams Age Short Course 
Championships at the Australian Institute of Sport, Canberra.  
 
Internationally, the 2014/15 season contained the Glasgow Commonwealth Games, the Pan Pacific 
Championships on the Gold Coast, the Para-Pan Pacific Championships in Pasadena and the BHP Billiton 
Aquatic Super Series in Perth. Brisbane swimmers brought home many of the medals from these meets 
and Brisbane coaches were there with them. 
 
On the development front, the now annual Big Brisbane Camp, at Runaway Bay, inspired 26 swimmers 
to bigger and better performances. Brenton Rickard and Jade Neilson were the guest speakers, with 
Dean Boxall as head coach. Open Water swimmers were provided with 2 assemblies and a development 
competition to hone their skills. These were under the guidance of Trent Grimsey, World-Record holding 
Open Water swimmer. Macca’s Clinics were conducted for 7 to 12 year-olds at Lawnton SC and Western 
Aquatics SC. The young swimmers were treated to talks by high-profile swimmers Kylie Palmer and Leah 
Neale. Brisbane Region has 1555 swimmers recognised in JX and 451 in YPS.  
 
In the 2014/15 season, Swimming Qld introduced the new Junior Dolphin Membership Program for 
swimmers 7 and under. There are now 1113 Junior Dolphin members in Brisbane, enjoying free 
membership and an introduction to the sport of swimming. Genesis Aquatics hosted the first ever Junior 
Dolphin Carnival - a great success for the over 100 young participants. Huge thanks to coach Brendan 
Keogh for his enthusiasm in organising and conducting this event.  
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Brisbane is well represented by Technical Officials at state and national competitions. We offer our 
congratulations to Teresa Goddard, who has been appointed to the FINA referees’ list for the period 
2015-2018. She will be officiating at the 2015 FINA World Championships in Kazan, Russia, later this 
year. Here is a good place to mention that we are always looking for new people to swell the technical 
official ranks at our Brisbane Swimming meets. Helping out at club night, then Development and A-
Grade meets is the way to begin - assistance and a warm welcome is readily offered to all volunteers. 
 
The 2013/14 annual Awards Presentation function recognised last season’s top performers. Susan 
Weldon was named Technical Official of the Year. Edelene Koplick received the Hazel Ferguson Award 
for Volunteer of the Year. Rowan Crothers received the Glen Bigg President’s Trophy as Swimmer of the 
Year and Shayna Jack was awarded the Brisbane Rising Star Award. Brisbane Swimming acknowledges 
the ongoing support of our sponsor Vorgee, whose representatives Leigh Dempsey and Quinton McCoy 
are regularly in attendance at our meets, as well as at our awards function. The continuing sponsorship 
from McDonald’s is also much appreciated and provides significant financial support to the association.  
 
In December 2014, John Keppie OAM, Life Member of Brisbane Swimming, retired from his positions as 
President of Swimming Qld and SQ Technical Manager. John, by his commitment and enthusiasm for 
swimming and officiating over more than 30 years, has been an inspiration and mentor to many, many 
others. Brisbane Swimming would like to pay tribute to John’s dedicated service to our sport. 
  
Many thanks to all the technical officials, volunteers, club administrators, coaches, parents and of 
course the swimmers who, in combination, contribute so much to the success of Brisbane Swimming. 
We are also indebted to Swimming Queensland for its role in our administration. Particular thanks to 
my fellow members of the current Management Committee for the time and effort they put into the 
running of this association. Thank you all. 
 
Suellen Hardie 

 

DARLING DOWNS SWIMMING ASSOCIATION INC 

President: David White           Secretary: Cathie Barton 

It is with pleasure that I present the annual report on the activities held in this region for the 2014-15 
season. It has been a busy season. The members of the Management Committee have been working 
with members of various Subcommittees and a whole range of technical, professional and voluntary 
providers to implement the programs for the 2014-15 season. We are now planning for the upcoming 
season to continue to take the region forward.  
  
Development 
 
2014 JX Clinic Toowoomba 
The last weekend of October has been set aside for the DDRSA development weekend each year.  The 
JX clinic was held at Fairholme Aquatic Centre on Saturday 26 October and it was a great success. DDRSA 
encourages our local swimmers who have achieved great results throughout their swimming to come 
and be a part of the weekend. This year we had Kady Ibell and Alan Gibson who spoke about training 
and balancing school work. They also spoke of the highs and lows in the sport of swimming. We would 
like to thank them for their time and wish them all the best in the future.  
 
The morning session had the swimmers break into 2 groups. Coach Gail Smail had a group doing team 
building activities so the swimmers could get to know one another while our guest Coach Roger White 
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from Redcliffe, had the swimmers doing dry land drills. After lunch, Swimming Queensland (SQ) 
organised Olympian Christopher Wright to talk to the swimmers about his experiences and for 
Swimming Queensland guest Coach, Stephan Widmer, to attend as well.This was a highlight for the 
swimmers, parents and coaches. Without SQ’s support, the Association could not hope to get these 
people to come to these events.  
 
The DDRSA wishes to thank the Fairholme Swim Club for a great lunch and also Gail Smail, Tim Taylor 
and the Fairholme College for a great venue to host our JX clinic. 
                                                                                                                                                      
On Sunday the 27 October a Time and Technique meet was held at Fairholme. It is a great way for the 
younger swimmers to get feedback from a racing perspective. This meet is designed as a development 
activity.  
 
2014 YPS Clinic Toowoomba                                                                                                                                      
In conjunction with SQ, the DDRSA was also pleased to be a part of the 2014 YPS (invited swimmers) 
clinic, helping to develop swimming in this region. This clinic was held on Sunday morning 27th October 
and was well received by all swimmers who attended. The swim session was led by Coach Stephan 
Widmer, with support from Chris Wright and assisted by coaches from the Darling Downs. Stephan had 
the swimmers learning drills and the importance of doing these drills correctly. The clinic was completed 
with a BBQ organised by the Academy Swimming Club. The association wishes to thank Toowoomba 
Grammar School for supporting this activity for again, as we could not run these activities without the 
use of their venue.  

2015 Development Clinic held at Stanthorpe 
After a very successful Country Championships held on the 17th January, Stanthorpe was the venue for 
a development clinic on Sunday, 18th January. This clinic was open to all swimmers in our region and 
saw 49 swimmers take part. Gail Smail and Garry Shorter ran the clinic for the swimmers. The DDRSA 
appreciates Gail’s and Garry’s, along with Michael Wise, support, for without their time and expertise 
freely given, the DDRSA could not hold Development Clinic activities such as this. The weather was kind 
to the swimmers from eight clubs attending.  

2014 Coaches Workshop                                                                                                                                                         
In conjunction with SQ the DDRSA was also pleased to be a part of the coaches forum in developing 
swimming coaches in this region. SQ had put together a great program for the coaches. The coach’s 
forum provided an opportunity to learn and develop knowledge.  This forum was held at Fairholme 
following the JX clinic and was hosted by Stephan Widmer.  Stephan was keen to share his experiences 
in the hope of helping the development of the coaches and swimmers in attendance over the weekend. 
Following the forum a dinner was provided by Swimming Queensland. Coaches were encouraged to 
attend this workshop as it was aimed at keeping coaches informed and the continued development of 
the coaches network within the region. The coaches rarely get this opportunity especially at the Region 
level.                                                                                                
 
Regional Events 
 

 2014 McDonalds Winter Short Course 
The first meet for the season was the Winter Short Course. The Association would like to thank the 
Fairholme School and Fairholme Club for their support in enabling the DDRSA to host the Winter Short 
Course on the 16th August 2014. Without the support and the time generously given by their members, 
this meet could not occur. The DDRSA Short Course Champions are selected from this meet.      
                                                                                                                      
A special mention goes to the members who worked on the BBQ. It was a miserable day outside but 
they worked throughout the day to supply hot food to the public with a smile. The feedback from the 



pg. 25 
 

public was all complimentary. A big thank you must go to David Negus and Judy Dickinson who 
were heavily involved with the organisation behind the scenes and making the day run smoothly. The 
DDRSA appreciates the effort and time put in by the Fairholme Club members and their efforts in 
organising the catering on the day for the Officials. The feedback from the officials was all positive.                                                                                                                       

 2014 Toowoomba Open 
The Toowoomba Open has again been used for the selection of Toowoomba Champions. Along with the 
Regional Championships it was held in Toowoomba. With the support of all of the Toowoomba Clubs 
and Milne Bay Aquatic Centre these meets ran efficiently. The DDRSA would like to express our sincere 
thank you to all of the volunteers. 
 

 2015 Country Championships 
The Country Championships which was hosted by the Stanthorpe Club was facilitated at an excellent 
standard and well supported. I congratulate the Stanthorpe club. It was very pleasing to see the number 
of coaches and country technical officials who supported this meet.                                                                                                
 

 2015 McDonald’s Regional Long Course                                                                                                           
The Regional Championships was held in Toowoomba with the support of all of the Toowoomba Clubs 
and Milne Bay Aquatic Centre. The DDRSA would like to express our sincere thank you to Mr Greg Kukla 
Swimming Queensland Director for attending. Greg’s personal attendance is a positive key in 
maintaining regional committee’s contribution to swimming and it allows members to have discussions 
on issues related to this region. 
 
Presentation Night 
 
The presentation night was held at the Highfields Cultural Centre on the 21st March, 2015. The night 
was well represented with about 201 members attending with swimmers, parents, coaches, officials 
and volunteers coming together to celebrate the successes of the season. Even though for over an hour 
we operated with torches due to a blackout our members were understanding and patient. Our guest 
speaker Taylor McKeown was very understanding and helped make it enjoyable for the swimmers. The 
members were very impressed with Taylor. The swimmers along with the parents were lined up to get 
a photo and get items signed by Taylor. The Association appreciates Taylor for giving up her time to give 
us a great night. A special thank you must also go to Garry Gibson (MC). 
 
Regional Teams 

The teams selected from this Region this season were the State Relay. The Selectors Subcommittee 
thanks the swimmers, coaches and parents for their support. We thank Jim Powers, Carry Crimmins, 
Shannon Armbruster and Philip Van Drie for their work and dedication to make these selections work. 
The results were really pleasing this year with the selected teams all preforming well. 

Congratulations 
                                                                                                                                          .  
This season Jenny Veivers was awarded the Swimming Queensland Award of Excellence; Charlie Schoorl 
was awarded the McDonald’s Swimmer of the Year; McDonald’s Volunteer was awarded to Shannon 
Armbruster and Dylan Stevens was awarded the President’s Trophy. Rising Star award went to both 
Quinn Burling and Joshua Smith. All worthy recipients. 
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Vale 
 
It was with deep sadness the Darling Downs Regional Swimming Association lost two dedicated and 
hardworking members during the season. 

Ric Whiting, DDRSA Life member since 2005 and President 2011-2013, until he became too ill to 
continue in this role as President. Ric passed away in 2014 in Toowoomba.  Ric will be fondly 
remembered by the swimming community for his outstanding support of the Tara Swimming Club and 
his passion for swimming on the Darling Downs as he dedicated his time to the rise of the sport for the 
swimmers.                                                                                 

Lance Reddick passed away in Bundaberg in 2015, formerly of Warwick. Lance was awarded DDRSA Life 
Membership in 1998 and was the DDRSA Patron from 1998 to 2009. A “Quiet Achiever”, Lance was 
active in the meeting room, swim meets and a dedicated member of the Warwick Club and the Downs 
Region from 1960. A willing volunteer and even in his 90th year, a regular timekeeper at the Regional 
and Country Championships.  

Major Sponsor McDonald’s Family Restaurants 
 
The DDRSA takes this opportunity to thank McDonald’s Family Restaurants for their generous support 
in this region. The activities run by the DDRSA would come at a higher cost to the region without their 
generous ongoing support.  
  
Thank you 
 
Thank you to all those who supported and sponsored the DDRSA and the sport of swimming. 
 
A big thank must go Swimming Queensland CEO Kevin Hasemann and the Swimming Queensland staff, 
along with the DDRSA members who are working continuously to help in the development of swimming 
across the region.  
 
In conclusion, I would like to thank Garry Gibson, Jenny Veivers, Cathie Barton, Jim Powers, Gail Smail, 
Jamie Johnman, and all our members for the support they have given myself and the association. Please 
always remember that the committee are volunteers, making decisions on the behalf of the region.  
 
David White 

 
FAR NORTH QUEENSLAND SWIMMING ASSOCIATION INC 

 
President: Kathy Hare       Secretary: Kerry Kresevic 
 
It is hard to believe another year has come and gone. We have once again achieved our goal of 

advancing swimming in Far North Queensland, developing and consolidating our calendar, squads and 

setting new goals for the coming year in our coaching programs and technical official development.  

This year, FNQRSA has refined our carnival calendar, held our inaugural Presentation Night, seen the 

rebirth of one Club, and welcomed Thursday Island into our Community. 

At the start of the season our numbers were small, much a result of the exodus of senior swimmers 

from our Region to pursue further education and work opportunities but we have been  rewarded with 
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growth at the younger end and season end has seen  growth in many clubs. This makes for exciting 

times and I personally am looking forward to the development in 2015/2016. 

Numbers have remained strong in the SQ Junior Dolphin Program – this opportunity has been welcomed 

within our Region and in the coming season we will see this program extended with hopefully the full 

rollout of marketing and merchandise. 

Several coaches worked with Swimming Qld during the year, and special thanks must be given to 

Andrew “Herbie” Howard and Julie Bromley for continuing to manage and develop swimming clinics 

and programs to rural and remote regions such as Yarrabah, Croydon, Weipa and Hopevale. Recognition 

and thanks must also go to John King for his work at Weipa as they redevelop. 

I would also like to congratulate Matthew Bromley on his appointment as a FINA referee. No swimming 

community can grow or develop without technical officials, endless hours of effort and attendance at 

meets, Regionally, State and National are required to achieve such a position and Matt is our first 

technical official to ever be granted this appointment – Well Done. 

For all upcoming technical officials this is the pinnacle for a technical official but there are many equally 

and exciting levels of achievement on this pathway and I implore all Clubs to encourage members to 

consider possible technical official positions. 

Many other coaches, technical officials, club executives have also had great achievements this year and 

I look forward to recognising them as well over the coming months. You all know who you are and I 

encourage you to communicate your achievements to the FNQ Committee so we can ensure you get 

the recognition you deserve. We are so geographically widespread; this is the only way we can continue 

to acknowledge achievement within our Region.  

Thanks and gratitude must also be given once again to our Committee Members, technical officials, 

coaches and club officials, whose volunteer work is unparalleled and without it, we would not have the 

strong sense of spirit and community that is a pillar of the region. Thank you for all that you have done 

and will do; your efforts are sincerely appreciated by all. 

In conclusion, I hope that as this season ends, we will continue to see the strong development of our 

region, both as individuals and as a community. 

Kathy Hare  

 

SWIMMING GOLD COAST 

President: Gerry Epstein      Secretary: Kim Cook 

It gives me great pleasure to present the Report on the activities of Swimming Gold Coast for the 2014-
2015 season. 
 
Membership 
 
During the season our Region had some 1982 registered swimmers (competitors and recreational which 
pleasingly represents an increase of 407 swimmers on the previous year), some 25 registered clubs, 47 
coaches (38 last year), 26 officials, 789 parents (541 last year), 23 non-swimmers and 16 life members. 
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Representation 
 
Our Gold Coast swimmers have continued to excel at State, National and International level. 
Congratulations to the following swimmers on their selections: 
 

 World Junior Championships 
Grayson Bell (TSS), Braydon McCarthy (PBC), Joshua Parrish (TSS), Dom Richardson (TSS), Jacob Vincent 
(Miami) and Laura Lassman (Miami). 
 

 World University Games Games 
Jordan Harrison (Miami) and Kia Melverton (TSS). 
 

 Commonwealth Youth Games 
Braydon McCarthy (PBC) and Laura Lassman (Miami). 
 

 FINA World Championships 
Thomas Fraser-Holmes (Miami), Grant Hackett (Miami), Cameron McEvoy (PBC), David Morgan (TSS), 
Dan Smith (Miami) and Melanie Wright (Southport). Coach Richard Scarce (PBC). 
 

 Berlin Open 
Michael Anderson (Somerset). 
 

 BHP Billiton Series 
Thomas Fraser-Holmes (Miami) and Cameron McEvoy (PBC). Coach Richard Scarce (PBC). 
 
Again a special mention must be made about the recipient of our Rising Star Award in the 2014 year, 
Elijah Winnington (PBC). Under the guidance of coach Richard Scarce, Elijah has continued to excel in 
the pool this season. Elijah won 5 gold medals at Qld State Championships and then went on to win 6 
gold medals (one up on the previous year) and 1 silver medal, breaking 3 state records at National Age 
Championships. Congratulations once again to Elijah and his coach Richard Scarce. 
 
Club Performances 
 
Our Gold Coast clubs again showed their strength throughout the season: 
• In the Go Club Awards for the 2014 season, Helensvale and Gullivers were awarded Gold, Miami was 
awarded silver and Somerset and Southport were awarded bronze. 
• Our Regional Championships were won by TSS on 2175 points followed by Helensvale on 1832 points 
and Miami third on 1379 points. 
• Club performances at Nationals Open TSS 10th place, Miami 11th place, Southport 14th place and at 
National Age TSS 2nd place, Miami 7th place and Southport 10th place. 
 
Regional Championships 
 
Our Gold Coast Winter Short Course Championships held over two days in August 2014 were hosted by 
Emmanuel Swim Club with 423 competitors taking part on day one and 453 competitors on day two. 
 
Our Gold Coast Championships held in March 2015 were hosted by the Miami Swim Club and attracted 
some 451 swimmers, a decrease on the numbers from the previous year (531). 
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Helensvale Swim Club took out the points award at our Regional Championships on the day but were 
beaten overall by TSS taking into consideration the points earned for our separate Relay Day. 
Congratulations to both TSS and Helensvale. 
 
Thank you also to Emmanuel and Miami Swim Clubs for hosting those meets. 
 
Meets 
 
During the season 21 meets were held (an increase from 17 meets held the previous year) which meets 
included A and B grade meets, Restricted meets and Regional Championships. 
 
Thank you to our various clubs, and parents who assisted in the running of these meets and in particular 
a thanks to our tireless technical officials who turned up to each and every meet. (in addition to State, 
National and School meets). 
 
Officials 
 
We continue to have a very large group of accredited and active technical officials here on the Gold 
Coast. 
Throughout the season we had 24 officials who attended 3 or more meets and at each meet we 
averaged 13 officials on pool deck – figures which I am sure, many other Regions would wish to aspire. 
 
In addition to officiating at local club meets many of our technical officials continue to officiate at state, 
national and school meets. 
 
To those officials who were on pool deck at various meets throughout the season, we thank each and 
every one of you for the many hours of your time you have freely given to the sport of swimming, the 
clubs and the swimmers. Many thanks to our Chief Referee Alan Smith for the tremendous effort and 
hours he put in organising and co coordinating our team of officials. 
 
Special congratulations and a big thank you must go to Sharon Wicking who was awarded our “Technical 
Official of the Year” for her efforts. 
 
Special congratulations to Karen Macleod for being appointed to the Technical Committee of Swimming 
Australia and to our chief referee Alan Smith who was appointed to the Technical Committee of 
Swimming Queensland. 
 
We would also like to take this opportunity to congratulate our Gold Coast technical official Maree 
Oberg who has been appointed as a FINA List #18 (International Starter). Maree has been along time 
supporter and technical official here on the Gold Coast and we wish her well on her appointment. 
 
State Relay Team 
 
We had 119 swimmers make themselves available and some 47 swimmers were chosen to represent 
the Region at the Regional Relay Events held at State Titles and we thank those swimmers for their 
participation. Our swimmers did extremely well coming away with some 12 medals – 6 gold, 5 silver and 
1 bronze. 
 
We would also like to acknowledge the tremendous effort put in by Kim Cook in organising the 
swimmers for the relay teams. 
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Presentation Day 
 
Our fifth Annual Presentation Day was held in June 2015. Throughout the season points are awarded to 
swimmers based on number of criteria (including participation in Regional Relay teams at State and 
participation in our Regional Championships (winter and summer). Swimmers received awards of cash 
payments, trophies and goods from our sponsor McDonalds in recognition of their achievements 
throughout the season. 
 
The President’s Award was this year given to Elijah Winnington (PBC) and the Rising Star Award was 
given to Jessica Unicomb (All Saints). Both swimmers excelled in their performances throughout the 
year and we congratulate both Jessica and Elijah and congratulate all swimmers and Clubs who received 
awards on the day. 
 
Sponsors and Supporters 
 
We would also take this opportunity to sincerely thank our major sponsors in the Region, McDonald’s 
who continue to supply us with swim caps, bottles and gifts for our swimmers. Thank you also to Reece 
Rackley and his crew from the City Venue Management and the Gold Coast City Council for their 
fantastic and ongoing support throughout the season. 
 
Swimming Queensland 
 
We thank Swimming Queensland, its CEO Kevin Haseman, and President John Keppie (Retired), new 
President Michael Cox and the SQ staff for the support, guidance and assistance throughout the season. 
 
Kevin, John, Michael and the SQ staff have always made themselves available to The Region and 
provided much needed advice and guidance throughout the season. 
 
To John Keppie who retired after some 26 years of service to swimming in Queensland we thank you 
for your time and effort in helping make Queensland the strong swimming State that it is today. 
To our local member Michael Cox, we congratulate you on your appointment as President of 
Swimming Queensland and wish you all the best in your new role. 
 
Swimming Gold Coast Management Committee 
 
Once more I must sincerely thank the hard working a dedicated committee who make Swimming Gold 
Coast the success it is. A big thank you must go to Kim Cook, Michelle Sabotic, Paul Younan and our sub-
committee members Di Daw, Cathy Usher and Anne Senden. 
 
As I have served my maximum allowable tenure of 6 years as President of Swimming Gold Coast this will 
be my last President’s Report on behalf of our Region. I would like to take this opportunity to thank each 
and everyone who has assisted me over the years, for their friendship, guidance and support. 
 
Swimming on the Gold Coast has a great and bright future with our many rising stars and our band of 
dedicated supporters. 
 
Gerry Epstein 
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NORTH QUEENSLAND SWIMMING ASSOCIATION  

President: Robert Lee       Secretary: Theresa Manning 

I have great pleasure in presenting my first annual report for the activities of SNQ for the season of 
2014/2015. 

As this is my first year in the President’s role I would like to thank the previous committee for all their 
hard work as SNQ was in very good shape when I have taken on the role. 

The first major project that we had to achieve was the changing of our name from North Queensland 
Regional Swimming to Swimming North Qld as voted on at our AGM and whilst there was some 
hesitancy to change the name I believe it has been a success. 

Our swimmers have excelled at Regional, State and National Levels with the Individual highlight Kara 
Svenson Winning Gold at Age Nationals in the 200 Butterfly and Bronze in the 100 Butterfly. To all our 
other swimmers who competed at Nationals your region is proud of you. 

This year we had renewed interest in our State Relay Teams and we came away with 2 Gold and 2 Bronze 
medals, so congratulations to those teams and their coaches and a big thank you to Judy Hicks for 
organising the Teams. 

In March 2015 we held our Regional Championships and with over 300 swimmers it made for a big 
weekend in extreme conditions and I would like to thank our Technical Officials for a job well done and 
say that their efforts do not go unnoticed. Congratulations to Plane Creek on winning the SNQ Champion 
Club and also the Jenny Logan Memorial award for the SNQ club average points award. Our Junior 
Swimmer of the meet went to Dane Wilson of Plane Creek and our Senior swimmer of the meet went 
to Darcy Hargreaves of Mackay Swimming Academy. 

Erin Collis and Bethea Pattel where awarded the SQ Award for Excellence by SQ President Michael Cox, 
congratulations to you both an award well deserved. 

Our Technical officials have been hard at work this season as for six months there has hardly been a 
spare weekend where they have not had to officiate at Regional, State, National or International level. 
We also welcome 2 new referees to our group in Tim Hiller and Trevor Williams who have passed their 
level 1 referees exam, congratulations to you both and keep up the excellent work. 

But the highlight of the year for our Technical Officials was watching our own Erin Collis starting at the 
Glasgow Commonwealth Games, well done Erin you have done our Region proud. 

During the Year we have done development work with our Level 1, 2 and 3 JX groups with the level 1 
having meets in Airlie Beach, Townsville and Julia Creek on the same weekend and doing a Starts and 
Finishes clinic. Our level 2’s were taken away as a team to a meet at Pioneer and to Herbert River. And 
the level 3’s were taken away to QLD short course titles. And we also sent 3 swimmers to the Qld open 
water titles.   

This year we have also formed a coaching panel who have now taken on the role of organising our 
development activities with our swimmers as well as our coaches that will also tie into what SQ are 
doing with the coaching program with Stephan Widmer and I can’t thank these coaches Glenn Beringen, 
Matt Harrison, Mark Erickson, Brian Rodriquez and their secretary Judy Hicks enough for taking on this 
role. 

I would also like to thank Glenn and Judy for all their hard work in Getting SAL to hold the Grand Prix 
meet in Townsville in June. Not only do we have the Australian team training and swimming in our 
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region but we have been able to get the Townsville City Council to spend upwards of $400k on the 
upgrade of Long Tan pool to bring it up to standard. 

Without our sponsors McDonald’s we would not be able to hold these development activities for our 
swimmers. This support is invaluable as we continue to strive to develop the sport of swimming across 
the Region. 

Lastly I would like to thank all of the clubs within the region for their support and effort over the last 
year to make the swimming season the great success it was and as everyone knows that a President is 
only as good as the committee that backs him and it has been a pleasure to work with Theresa Manning 
(secretary), Erin Collis (vice president before being poached by SQ), Darren Alsemgeest (vice president), 
Louise Baker (Treasurer), and Alan Johnston (Tech sub com). There are a lot of other people as well who 
put a lot of time and effort into making sure that our swimmers can compete who I have not mentioned 
and I thank them as well. 

It would be remiss of me not to thank Mr John Keppie OAM for his services to the swimming community 
not only here in Qld but in Australia, John SNQ thank you for you effort and leadership in the 
development of our Swimmers, Technical Officials and our Committee members. Also to Kevin 
Hasemann and his team at SQ, thank you for all your help throughout the year. It has made my role a 
lot easier to know that we have your support. 

Robert Lee 

 

WIDE BAY REGIONAL SWIMMING ASSOCIATION INC 

President: Sean Cawley       Secretary: Sharon McKeown 

General 
On behalf of the WB Management Committee, it is with great pleasure I provide you with the 2014-15 
season report for Wide Bay Region. 
It has been a very successful and enjoyable season of swimming, with an increased number of swimmers 
attending our Short Course and Long Course championship meets and the introduction of Club 
Challenge meets for all 3 areas within our region. 
There have been plenty of highlights throughout the past 12 months and all WB clubs have been very 
well supported and represented at every opportunity. 
Season 2015-16 promises to be an even more enjoyable, successful and productive 12 months of 
swimming for all of our members and their supporters. 
 
Wide Bay Championships 

 Short Course – Mountain Creek Aquatic Centre, July 2014 
This year our SC Champs were held at Mtn Creek pool in late July 2014, over Saturday afternoon & 
Sunday morning. Suffice to say it was one of the wettest and soggiest championship meets we have 
experienced over recent times. 
 
Despite the wet weather making the Saturday a very long day, not finishing competition until close to 
or just after 7pm, all swimmers seem to perform very well and everyone pulled together to ensure there 
was nothing but positive support and cheering for all concerned. 
Sunday gave us the sun we were chasing and again, all swimmers performed at their very best level 
possible, which is all you can ask of any competitor. 
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Thank you to all of the volunteers from all clubs on the weekend who undertook an official task and to 
the parents and supporters for making the championship meet as enjoyable as possible for all of the 
kids participating. 
Thank you also to the Mountain Creek Mooloolaba Makos swim club for their wonderful hospitality over 
the 2 days of the meet. We could not have asked for better people to spend the wet weekend with. 
 

 Long Course – Kawana Aquatic Centre, March 2015 
The LC Champs held at Kawana pool were then held in completely different weather to the SC champs 
6 months earlier – it was brutally hot and humid over the weekend, with the Friday night session not 
being much cooler. 
 
However, as is the case with our region of wonderfully adaptive swimmers, they all competed at their 
very best and performed outstandingly in all races. There were more records broken over the weekend 
than ever before, and our numbers were also up almost 100 from the previous year. 
The club relays were a ferocious and ultra-competitive environment, but in great sportsmanship and 
etiquette, which is always the case with our close knit region. As a result, once again there were some 
outstanding efforts from a lot of the simmers over the races swum. 
Thank you again is conveyed to the volunteering parents and club officials from Kawana Swim Club for 
their efforts and time given over the 3 days. Without your support and assistance, we could not have 
run such a successful and enjoyable championship meet. 
 
Development Activities 
This year we held a number of different Development Activities, for all age groups and levels of ability. 

 Supercamp, July 2014 
Our annual camp for the JX level swimmers was once again held in July at Apex Camps, Mudjimba. The 
kids started the day with a welcome from the coach for the weekend, Paul Jones from the Hervey Bay 
Swim Club, before a rousing talk from and Q&A session with Chelsea Gubecka regarding her experiences 
as a younger swimmer at these camps and within WB region. 
With the morning formalities out of the way, the kids headed outside just before and then after lunch 
to partake in an Amazing Race style activity, being split into 7 groups who had to each work as a team 
to solve problems and complete tasks to earn points for the right to be crowned Supercamp champions. 
They then had the chance to complete some activities such as Archery with the camp coordinators and 
Apex staff, before finally settling in for a nice dinner, hot chocolate and marshmallows and another 
speech from an ex-WB swimmer, Rosie of Cotton Tree Swim Club. Participation at the next day’s 
Sunshine Coast Qualifying Meet at Flinders pool was the completion to a wonderful weekend together. 
 

 YPS NZ Trip, September 2014 
A small number of swimmers were taken to New Zealand in Sept 2014 to swim at the NZ SC 
Championships over a week, with a few social and tourist activities thrown in to excite and entertain 
the kids once the swimming had been completed. 
Our thanks goes to Richard McLean as Coach and the parents and committee members who travelled 
with the kids to make it a wonderful and enjoyable trip. 
 

 9/10 yo Gold Squad, November 2014 
In November 2014, a squad of approx. 24 kids travelled to the City of Charm meet in Bundaberg as part 
of the 9/10 yr old Gold Squad, to partake as a Wide Bay team across the 2 days. 
From accounts it was another successful and enjoyable weekend meet, with some great performances 
in the pool from the kids. All seemed to get along with one another very well and encouraged and 
cheered on their fellow squad members when it was their turn to swim. Thank you to the committee 
members who managed and watched over the kids at the meet. 
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 Junior Skills Clinics, January 2015 
This year there were 3 Junior Skills Clinics held on the same day within WB Region – Saturday January 
11, which turned out to be the hottest day on record in some parts of Qld, with the temp gauge nudging 
40 degrees at stages of the day. 
The Sunshine Coast held theirs at Mtn Creek pool, where some 43 kids were so very well coached and 
taken care of by the Makos coach Michael Gibson, supported by Jazmine Wildin-Snedden and Shannen 
Harben. 
 
Burnett Fraser area’s clinic was wonderfully run by the coach of Isis club, Adrian Williams, who had 8 
swimmers on the day and by all accounts enjoyed themselves immensely. 
South Burnett’s clinic was then taken on by Adam Stephenson at the Wondai pool, with 8 kids attending 
with him as well. Again a successful and enjoyable day was had by all. 
These clinics will be again undertaken in season 2015-16 though earlier in the season, being October 
2015. The venues chosen will be on their guard to replicate such a successful day had this year, however 
with the people involved there isn’t any concern this can be done. 
 
State Relay Day 
December 2014 saw Wide Bay compete at the annual State Relay Day, with some exceptional swimming 
performances arising from the pool. Overall we had over 60 kids involved in the WB Relay teams on the 
day. 
 
WB had an outstanding meet, coming away with 5 Gold medals, 6 Silver and 5 Bronzes in the regional 
relay events. There also a few 4th and 5th places as well. This just goes to show the wonderful and 
talented swimmers WB has within the clubs around the region. 
A big thank you to Lachie McLean from the Eumundi club, who generously gave his time to coach and 
mentor the kids for the relay squads. Thanks also to Rob West and Wendy Walker for undertaking the 
onerous and lengthy job of selecting the teams initially. 
 
Age Nationals 
WB Region saw a large number of their clubs take solid numbers of swimmers to Age Nationals in Sydney 
in April this year, with again some outstanding performances put in by a lot of the kids attending. 
We have a lot of talented and dedicated swimmers in WB who had worked exceptionally hard to attend 
the national champs, with a large number attending for the first time. 
Special mention goes to Kawana Water Swim Club, who came a very honourable 9th in the overall 
results. Well done to their coaches and swimmers alike for this outstanding effort. 
 
Forums 
Throughout the course of the year we hold Quarterly Forums, traditionally at the Gympie Conference 
Centre, now called Araluen Retreat. Each club is asked to attend via at least 1 representative, for the 
WB committee to update the clubs with what is happening in the region but also for the clubs to share 
their successes, good news stories and upcoming events. All 4 forums were well attended this year and 
for that, I extend a gracious thank you to all concerned. 
 
Clubs & Meets 
All clubs appeared to have a successful and productive season, with WB gaining 1 new club this year – 
From The Edge, based in the Noosa area. This club is only a small number of swimmers club at the 
moment, but we do know of the committee’s plans and we look forward to them growing their numbers 
and being a part of WB Region for many years to come. 
 
WB also took a team of approx. 25 swimmers down to the Patron’s Shield meet on the Gold Coast in 
September 2014, which was a great day with more wonderful swimming achievements by all WB 
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swimmers. From all reports the kids have an amazing time together and we look forward as a committee 
to hosting this annual event in Sept 2015 at Mountain Creek pool, welcoming Darling Downs, Gold Coast 
and Brisbane Swimming fraternities. 
The WB calendar was quite full again this year, with plenty of meets for the swimmers to choose from. 
This will be no different in 2015-16, with even more events planned for the region. 
 
Presentation Day / Annual Awards 
Wide Bay’s annual presentation award ceremony for season 2013-14 was held on the Saturday night of 
WB SC Champs in August 2014, at a local school hall with external catering. It was a great night had by 
approx. 110 people especially after the wet and dreary day we had experienced at the pool. 
Then, in March of this year, we changed the format slightly for the annual awards and conducted the 
2014-15 season presentations on a Sunday in Gympie. Again, it was well attended with the majority of 
award nominees and winners able to travel to the function, which followed our quarterly forum and a 
sit down lunch. Congratulations to all nominees and winners in all categories on the day, 
 
Venues 
Murgon pool is about to be handed back to the club for use again after undergoing some extensive 
renovations, with Murgon Swim Club to host their first meet in late 2015 for the first time in a few years. 
We look forward to clubs supporting this new pool and we welcome Murgon club back into their hosting 
clubs group again. 
 
Technical Officials 
In the early part of 2015, WB welcomed a new Technical Official to the region – Terry Major, who then 
attended and assisted at our WB LC Champs in March at Kawana. 
All existing technical officials from past years were a sensational help to us in the region again, for which 
we say thank you sincerely. Bobbi, Stan, David, Ray, Terry & Bill were ably assisted at various times 
throughout the year by Malcolm, David, Elwyn, Shannen, Matthew & Louise. 
 
As a result of the TO training courses having been run over the year by our supportive referees, we are 
now seeing some new faces coming through the ranks and being able to assist our existing TO’s. This is 
certainly assisting us in terms of structuring and scheduling how many TO’s are to attend each meet. 
This is to continue in 2015-16 with more TO training courses scheduled around the region and additional 
people putting their hands up to become accredited and/or further trained in some areas. 
 
Swimming Queensland 
Thank you to Kevin Hasemann and his staff from SQ for their support, guidance and assistance over the 
past 12 months. It has been invaluable and of extreme benefit on various occasions throughout the 
year. 
 
Thank you also to John Keppie, recently retired President of Swimming Qld and welcome to the new 
President of SQ, Mr Michael Cox. We look forward to working with you and your board over the coming 
12 months. 
 
Sponsorship 
McDonald’s has been a wonderful and generous sponsor and supporter of Wide Bay Swimming over 
the years and 2014-15 was no different. 
 
Thank you to McDonald’s for the merchandise and associated products afforded us to be able to then 
hand onto our swimmers, who much appreciate the items provided. 
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Thank you also to our local McDonald’s Maroochydore Franchisee who was generous in attending our 
WB LC Champs in March at Kawana. 
 
Wide Bay Management Committee 
After a turbulent start to the year, the WB Management Committee worked to ensure all meets, 
swimmers and clubs had a very successful, smooth and enjoyable year of swimming. 
 
With a couple of new people coming onto the committee at the AGM, followed by a few unplanned 
changes throughout the early part of the season, it made for some interesting times in the first few 
months of the LC season. But I am immensely proud of what we achieved as a group of people, 
volunteering their time during the season for the benefit of our region’s swimmers. 
 
An enormous thank you is extended to Rob West, Wendy Walker, Jo Perrett and Sharon McKeown for 
their tireless and enduring efforts throughout the year. It was a pleasure being able to act as President 
of Wide Bay Swimming in season 2014-15. 
 
Sean Cawley  
 
 

 

 
McDonald’s – Proud Sponsor of Swimming Queensland and associated Regions.  
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Stephanie Rice OAM inducted into the SQ Hall of Fame at the Qld Championships 
by John Keppie OAM 

 

 

Gary Shepherson, Karen Macleod, John Keppie OAM, Jill Ryan and Gloria Williams: Life Members of 

Swimming Queensland 
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Qld Championships joint SWD Swimmer of the Meet, Daniel Fox, with coach Rob Hindmarsh  

 

Qld Championships joint SWD Swimmer of the Meet, Rowan Crothers, with coach Rick Van Der Zant 
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AWARDS 
2014/15 Swimming Queensland Awards  

Life Membership      Karen Macleod 

        Gary Shepherdson 

        Gloria Williams 

        Jill Ryan  

 

Awards of Excellence      Judy Hooton 

Erin Collis 

        Bethea Pattel 

        Jenny Veivers 

        Gerry Epstein 

        Steve Carsley 

       

Hall of Fame Inductions      Jessica Schipper 

        Shannon Rollason 

        Stephanie Rice OAM 

         

Susie O’Neill Award      Cate Campbell 

         

John Keppie Award      Erin Collis and Gary Shepherdson 

 

2014 Queensland Championship Awards  

 

McDonald’s Swimmer of the Meet    Minna Atherton 

ASCTA Coach of Swimmer of the Meet    David Lush 

McDonald’s Age Group Swimmer of the Meet   Kolby Gubecka 

ASCTA Coach of Age Group Swimmer of the Meet  Michael Sage 

McDonald’s Country Swimmer of the Meet   Lacie Heery 

ASCTA Coach of Country Swimmer of the Meet   Glenn Beringen 

McDonald’s SWD Swimmer of the Meet    Rowan Crothers & Daniel Fox 

ASCTA Coach of SWD Swimmer of the Meet   Rick Van Der Zant & Rob Hindmarsh  

 

2014 Swimming Australia Awards  

 

Swimmer of the Year      Cate Campbell 

Swimmers’ Swimmer of the Year    Cate Campbell 

People’s Choice Award      Cameron McEvoy 

Short Course Swimmer of the Year    Emily Seebohm 

GHF Paralympic Program Swimmer of the Year   Grant Patterson 

GHF Age Group Coach of the Year    Dean Boxall  

GHF Olympic Program Swimmer of the Year   Cate Campbell   
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Olympic Program Coach of the Year    Simon Cusack 

Roger Smith Technical Official of the Year   Erin Collis 

Volunteer of the Year      Belinda Gangemi 

Speedo Golden Moment of the Year Commonwealth Games Women’s 

4x100m Freestyle Relay (Bronte 

Campbell, Melanie Schlanger, Cate 

Campbell) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Qld Championships Country Swimmer of the Meet, Lacie Heery with coach Glenn Beringen 
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Stephanie Rice OAM with the Mt Gravatt East State School Marching Band volunteers 

 

 

Mark Lorrimer and new Swimming Queensland President, Michael Cox 
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TEAMS & SQUADS 
 

Australian Teams 
 

2014 Commonwealth Games 
Name     Club    Coach 
Blake Cochrane  (SWD)   Southern Cross   Jan Cameron 

Rowan Crothers (SWD)   Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 

Tommaso D’Orsogna   Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Daniel Fox (SWD)   Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes   Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Jared Gilliland     Nudgee Brothers  Matthew Brown 

Brenden Hall     Lawnton   Harley Connelly 

Jordan Harrison    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Grant Irvine     St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Mitchell Larkin     St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Matthew Levings   Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Cameron McEvoy   Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Ned McKendry     St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Christian Sprenger    Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Chris Wright    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

 

Bronte Barratt     St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Alanna Bowles    Rocky City   Shane Kingston  

Bronte Campbell    Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Cate Campbell     Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Alicia Coutts    Redlands   John Fowlie 

Brittany Elmslie    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Remy Fairweather   Pelican Waters Caloundra John Rogers  

Madeline Groves    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Taylor McKeown   Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Keryn McMaster    Waterworx   Dean Pugh 

Lakeisha Patterson (SWD)  Southern Cross   Jan Cameron 

Leiston Pickett    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Melanie Schlanger   Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Emily Seebohm     Nudgee Brothers  Matthew Brown 

Lorna Tonks     Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Tessa Wallace    Pelican Waters Caloundra John Wallace  

Madison Wilson   St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

 

Staff 
Michael Bohl    St Peters Western  Coach 

Matthew Brown    Nudgee Brothers  Coach 

Simon Cusack    Indooroopilly   Coach 
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Rob Hindmarsh    Chandler   Coach 

Chris Mooney    Indooroopilly   Coach 

Vince Raleigh    Chandler   Coach 

Richard Scarce    Palm Beach Currumbin  Coach 

 

2014 Pan Pacific Championships 
Name     Club    Coach 
Tommaso D'Orsogna   Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes   Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Jordan Harrison    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Mitchell Larkin    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Cameron McEvoy   Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Ned McKendry    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Jake Packard    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

 

Bronte Barratt    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Alanna Bowles    Rocky City   Shane Kingston 

Bronte Campbell   Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Cate Campbell    Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Alicia Coutts    Redlands   John Fowlie 

Brittany  Elmslie    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Madeline Groves   St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Chelsea Gubecka (OWS)   Kawana Waters   Michael Sage  

Kareena Lee (OWS)   Mountain Creek  Barry Kime 

Taylor McKeown   Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Keryn McMaster   Waterworx   Dean Pugh 

Melanie Schlanger   Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Emily Seebohm    Nudgee Brothers  Matthew Brown 

Lorna Tonks    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Jessica Walker (OWS)   Bond    Colin Braund 

 

Staff 
Matthew Brown    Nudgee Brothers  Coach 

Denis Cotterell    Miami    Coach 

Simon Cusack    Commercial   Coach 

Barry Kime (OWS)   Mountain Creek  Coach 

Chris Mooney    Indooroopilly   Coach 

Vince Raleigh    Chandler   Coach 

Richard Scarce    Palm Beach Currumbin Coach 

 

2014 Para Pan Pacific Championships Series  

Name     Club    Coach 
Michael Anderson   Flinders of Buderim  Jan Cameron 

Blake Cochrane    Southern Cross   Jan Cameron 

Rowan Crothers    Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 
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Daniel Fox    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Brenden Hall    Lawnton   Harley Connelly 

Grant Patterson    Central Cairns   Herbie Howard 

Rick Pendleton    Flinders of Buderim  Jan Cameron 

 

Kayla Clarke    Waterworx   Paul Sansby 

Lakeisha Patterson   Southern Cross   Jan Cameron 

 

Staff      
Brendan Keogh         Head Coach 

Harley Connelly    Lawnton   Coach 

Jan Cameron    USC Paralympic PC   Coach  

 

BHP Billiton Aquatic Super Series 

Name     Club    Coach 
Tommaso D'Orsogna   Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes   Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Jayden Hadler    Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Grant Irvine    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Mitchell Larkin    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Cameron McEvoy   Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

David McKeon    Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Jake Packard    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Buster Sykes    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Chris Wright    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

 

Jessica Ashwood   Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Bronte Barratt    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Bronte Campbell   Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Cate Campbell    Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Alicia Coutts    Redlands   John Fowlie 

Brittany Elmslie    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Madeline Groves   St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Emma McKeon    Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Taylor McKeown   Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Keryn McMaster   Waterworx   Dean Pugh 

Kylie Palmer    Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Leiston Pickett    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Emily Seebohm    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Lorna Tonks    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Madison Wilson   St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

 

Staff 
Matthew Brown    Brothers   Coach 

Simon Cusack    Commercial   Coach 

Vince Raleigh    Chandler   Coach 
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Richard Scarce    Palm Beach Currumbin  Coach 

 

2014 Australia A Team 

Name     Club    Coach 
Justin James    Mackay    Tracey Menzies 

Jack McLoughlin   Nudgee Brothers  Matthew Brown 

Jake Packard    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Nicholas Schafer   River City Rapids   

Buster Sykes    Nudgee Brothers  Matthew Brown 

 

Carla Buchanan    Acacia Bayside   Shaun Crow 

Katie Goldman    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Leah Neale    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Kylie Palmer    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Mikkayla Sheridan   Nudgee Brothers  Matthew Brown 

 

Staff 
Shaun Crow     Acacia Bayside   Coach 

 

2014 Youth Olympic Games 

Name     Club    Coach 
Grayson Bell    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

 

Amy Forrester    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl  

 

Staff 
Dean Boxall    St Peters Western  Coach 

 

2014 Junior Pan Pacific Championship 

Name     Club    Coach 
Max Carleton    East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer 

Lachlan Colquhoun (OWS)  TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Blake Jones    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Brayden McCarthy   St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Peter Mills    East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer  

Joshua Parrish    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Dominic Richardson   TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Samuel Young    East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer 

 

Minna Atherton    Brisbane Grammar  David Lush 

Megan Gianotti    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall  

Chelsea Gillett    Rackley    Damien Jones 

Tianni Gilmour    Pelican Waters Caloundra John Wallace 

Shayna Jack    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Moesha Johnson   Coopers Burleigh  Brad Cooper 
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Staff 
Glenn Beringen        Head Coach 

Glenn Baker    Southport Olympic  Coach 

Damien Jones    Rackley    Coach 

Chris Nesbit (OWS)   TSS Aquatic   Coach 

 

2014 Oceania Championship 

Name     Club    Coach 
Grayson Bell    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Blake Jones    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Joshua Parrish    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Dominic Richardson   TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

 

Amy Forrester    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Chelsea Gillett    Rackley    Damien Jones 

Shayna Jack    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Moesha Johnson   Coppers Burleigh  Brad Cooper 

 

Staff 
Glenn Beringen        Head Coach 

 

2014 Oceania Open Water 

Name     Club    Coach 
Ridge Grimsey    Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 

Joshua Richardson   Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 

 

Staff 
Richard Sleight    Albany Creek   Coach 

 

2014 World Short Course 

Name     Club    Coach 
Tommaso D'Orsogna   Commercial   Simon Cusack  

Jordan Harrison    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Grant Irvine    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Mitchell Larkin    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Cameron McEvoy   Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

David Morgan    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Jake Packard    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Daniel Smith    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Bronte Campbell   Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Ellen Fullerton    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Katie Goldman    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Leah Neale    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Kylie Palmer    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Leiston Pickett    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 
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Emily Seebohm    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Madison Wilson   St Peters Western  Michael Bohl  

 

Staff 
Glenn Baker    Southport Olympic  Coach 

Michael Bohl    St Peters Western  Coach 

Matthew Brown   Brothers   Coach 

Richard Scarce    Palm Beach Currumbin  Coach 

 

Queensland Teams 
 

2014 State Teams Age Short Course Championships 
Name     Club    Coach 
Grayson Bell    TSS Aquatics   Chris Nesbit 

Reece Brennan    Redcliffe Leagues  Ken Wood 

Max Carleton    East Brisbane    Mark Lorrimer 

Daniel Jacobson    Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 

Tom Jeffries    Southside Aquatics  Michelle Morris 

Clyde Lewis    Nudgee Brothers  Matthew Brown 

Brayden McCarthy   St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Lachlan Neill    Rackley    Damian Jones 

Michael Ng    Southside Aquatics  Michelle Morris 

Bryan Poon    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Dominic Richardson   TSS Aquatic    Chris Nesbit 

Andrew Ryan    Miami    Raelene Ryan 

Rory Scott    Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 

Zac Stubblety-Cook   East Brisbane    Mark Lorrimer 

Julian Tabe    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Cameron Usher    TSS Aquatics   Liam Du Feu 

Will Walsh    East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer 

Samuel Wendt    Chandler   Tsuyoshi Kimura 

Toby Wilson    Miami    Raelene Ryan 

Samuel Young    East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer 

 

Minna Atherton    Brisbane Grammar  David Lush 

Sarah Beale    Acacia Bayside   Shaun Crow 

Megan Bogatie    Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Alanna Bowles    CQ Aquajets   Val Kalmikovs 

Gemma Cooney    River City Rapids  Josh Smith 

Amy Forrester    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Phoebe Hines    Mountain Creek Mooloolaba Barry Kime 

Chelsea Hodges    Southport Olympic  Sean Eels 

Kayla Hoey    Chandler   Tsuyoshi Kimura 

Shayna Jack    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh  

Sarah Johnson    Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Lucia Lassman    Miami    Denis Cotterell 
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Elianna McMenamin   Cotton Tree   Col Robson 

Mikayla Messer    Chandler   Tsuyoshi Kimura 

Calypso Sheridan   Brisbane Grammar  David Lush 

Emma Siddle    Southport Olympic  Sean Eels 

Kirrily Siebenhausen   Grace    Chris Phillips 

Laticia-Leigh Transom   Brisbane Grammar  David Lush 

Imogen Watson    River City Rapids  Josh Smith 

Georgia Wells    Commercial   Michael Bromley 

  

Staff 
Shaun Crow    Acacia Bayside   Head Coach 

Mark Lorrimer    East Brisbane   Male Head Coach 

David Proud    TSS Aquatic   Female Head Coach 

Luke Stafford    Queensland Academy of Sport Male Team Manager 

Marie Hasemann   Lawnton   Female Team Manager 

Sean Eels    Southport Olympic  Coach 

Tsuyoshi Kimura   Chandler   Coach 

David Lush    Brisbane Grammar   Coach 

Michelle Morris    Southside Aquatics  Coach 

Col Robson    Cotton Tree   Coach 

Richard Sleight    Albany Creek   Coach 

Josh Smith    River City Rapids  Coach 

 

State Squads 
 

SQ Target 

Name     Club    Coach 
Rowan Crothers (SWD)   Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 

Tommaso D'Orsogna   Commercial   Simon Cusack  

Daniel Fox (SWD)   Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes   Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Jared Gilliland    Brothers    Matthew Brown 

Alexander Graham   Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Jayden Hadler    Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Brenden Hall (SWD)   Lawnton   Harley Connelly  

Jordan Harrison    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Grant Irvine    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Mitchell Larkin    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl  

Matthew Levings   Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Cameron McEvoy   Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Ned McKendry    Chandler   Vince Raleigh  

David McKeon    Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Jack McLoughlin   Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Jake Packard    Indooroopilly    Chris Mooney 

Grant Patterson (SWD)   Central Cairns   Herbie Howard 

Luke Percy    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 
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Nicholas Schafer   River City Rapids   

Daniel Smith    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Christian Sprenger   Commercial   Simon Cusack  

Chris Wright    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

 

Jessica Ashwood   Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Minna Atherton    Brisbane Grammar  David Lush 

Bronte Barratt    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl  

Georgia Bohl    Chandler    Vince Raleigh 

Alanna Bowles    Rocky City   Shane Kingston 

Bronte Campbell   Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Cate Campbell    Commercial   Simon Cusack  

Kayla Clarke (SWD)   Waterworx   Paul Sansby  

Brittany Elmslie    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Remy Fairweather   Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Amy Forrester    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Ellen Fullerton    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Katie Goldman    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl  

Melissa Gorman (OWS)   Redcliffe Leagues  Ken Wood 

Madeline Groves   St Peters Western  Michael Bohl  

Chelsea Gubecka (OWS)   Kawana Waters   Michael Sage 

Shayna Jack    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh  

Kareena Lee (Pool + OWS)  Mountain Creek Mooloolaba Barry Kime 

Amy Levings    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Emma McKeon    Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Taylor McKeown   Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Keryn McMaster   Waterworx   Dean Pugh 

Meagen Nay    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Leah Neale    Indooroopilly    Chris Mooney 

Kylie Palmer    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Leiston Pickett    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Aisling Scott    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Emily Seebohm    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Mikayla Sheridan   Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Lorna Tonks    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Jessica Walker (OWS)   Bond    Colin Braund 

Tessa Wallace    Pelican Waters Caloundra John Wallace 

Madison Wilson   St Peters Wester  Michael Bohl 

Melanie Wright    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

 

SQ Gold 
Name     Club    Coach 
Grayson Bell    TSS Aquatics   Chris Nesbit 

Matthew Briggs    Redcliffe Leagues  Ken Wood 

Ethan Chan (SWD)   Grace    Chris Phillips 

Blake Cochrane (SWD)   Southern Cross   Jan Cameron 

Brenden Hall (SWD OWS)  Lawnton   Harley Connolly 
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Robert Gerlach    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Alexander Graudins   Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Blake Jones    Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Jarrod Killey    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Peter Mills    East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer  

David Morgan    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Ryan Napoleon    Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

George O’Brien    Bond    Colin Braund 

Joshua Parrish    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Dominic Richardson   TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Cameron Schefman (SWD)  Brisbane Jets   Humberto Angerami 

Jack Selman    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

William Stockwell   Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 

Jamie Sturgeon    Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Buster Sykes    Brothers    Matthew Brown  

Matthew Terry    Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Joshua Tierney    TSS Aquatics   Chris Nesbit 

 

Carla Buchanan    Acacia Bayside    Shaun Crow 

Alessandra Colombini (OWS)  TSS Aquatic   David Proud 

Melanie Garibaldi   TSS Aquatics   Chris Nesbit 

Megan Gianotti    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Chelsea Gillett    Rackley    Damien Jones 

Tianni Gilmour    Pelican Waters Caloundra John Wallace 

Chelsea Gubecka   Kawana Waters   Michael Sage 

Moesha Johnson   Coopers Burleigh  Brad Cooper 

Lucia Lassman    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Kelly Marquenie   TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Elianna McMenamin   Cotton Tree   Col Robson 

Kiah Melverton    TSS Aquatic   David Proud 

Lakeisha Patterson (SWD)  Kawana Waters   Jan Cameron 

Jessica Reindhardt   Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Lauren Rettie    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Sara-Jean Saal    Commercial   Simon Cusack 

Alice Stuart    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Rakiya Thomas (SWD OWS)  Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 

Jessica Unicomb   All Saints   Ken Sabotic 

Acacia Wildin-Snedden   St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

 

SQ Silver 
Name     Club    Coach 
Jack Brazier (Pool + OWS)  Mountain Creek Mooloolaba Barry Kime 

Reece Brennan    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Peter Brown (SWD)   Gullivers Coomera  Terry Gulliver 

Max Carleton    East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer 

Lachlan Colquhoun (Pool + OWS) TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Brodie Cook    Helensvale   Jon Cook 
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Michael Evans    Hervey Bay   Paul Jones 

Andrew Gillespie   Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Will Harmsen    Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Nicholas Honey    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Mitchell Jack    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Cameron Jones    St Peters Western  Michael Bohl 

Clyde Lewis    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Dylan Lewis    Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Tristan Ludlow    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Brayden McCarthy   Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Elliott Mitchell    West Brisbane   Adam Hosking 

Max Muggeridge   Southport Olympic  Glenn Baker 

Lachlan Neill    Rackley    Damian Jones 

Michael Ng    Southside Aquatics  Lachlan Staples 

Douglas Oliver    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Cody Paterson (OWS)   St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Max Pendall    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Logan Powell (SWD)   Cotton Tree   Jan Cameron 

Nikolas Pregelj    TSS Aquatic   Chris Nesbit 

Joshua Richardson   Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 

Michael Sheil (OWS)   Lawnton   Harley Connolly 

Liam Schluter (SWD)   Kawana Waters   Michael Sage 

Luke Scott    Fraser Coast   Marcus Elder 

Matthew Stark (SWD)   Genesis    Brendan Keogh 

Lachlan Staples    Rackley    Zane King 

Zac Stubblety-Cook   East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer 

Jesse Wallace (SWD)   Stanthorpe   Gail Smail 

Samuel Wendt    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Matthew White    Rocky City   Shane Kingston 

Toby Wilson    Miami    Raelene Ryan 

Samuel Young    East Brisbane   Mark Lorrimer 

 

Julia Algie (SWD)   Fairholme   Tim Taylor 

Chloe Baldwin (SWD)   Pelican Waters Caloundra Jess Lucas 

Karleigh Banks    CQ Aquajets   Shane Kingston 

Sarah Beale    Acacia Bayside   Shaun Crow 

Hannah Beighton   Rackley    Damien Jones 

Miranda Bell    Rocky City   Shane Kingston 

Georgia Bishop-Cash (SWD)  Brisbane Jets   Humberto Angerami 

Bianca Crisp (OWS)   TSS Aquatic   David Proud 

Katja Dedekind    UQ    David Heyden 

Lauren Folster (SWD)   Carina Leagues CJ’s  Sam Fisher 

Lizzie Gannon    Brothers   Matthew Brown 

Celine Garibaldi    TSS Aquatic   Liam Du Feu 

Melissa Gorman   Redcliffe Leagues  Ken Wood 

Phoebe Hines    Mountain Creek Mooloolaba Barry Kime 

Jessica Hobbin    Southport Olympic  Sean Eels 
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Jenna Hohn (SWD)   Concordia Olympic  Troy Chandler 

Kaylee McKeon    Pelican Waters Caloundra John Wallace 

Dahlas Rogers    Noosa    John Rogers 

Rebecca Ryan    Acqua Rosa Clayfield  Luke Stafford 

Suzanne Ryan    Miami    Denis Cotterell 

Emily Seymour (OWS)   Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 

Calypso Sheridan   Brisbane Grammar  David Lush 

Laura Taylor    TSS Aquatic   Liam Du Feu 

Rakiya Thomas (SWD)   Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 

Sarah Thompson (Pool + OWS)  Kawana Waters   Michael Sage 

Gabrielle Wilson   Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 
 

SQ Flippers 
Name     Club    Coach 
Bailey Armstrong (Pool + OWS)  Miami    Raelene Ryan 

Daniel Ashcroft    River City Rapids  Josh Smith  

Matthew Avery (OWS)   Lawnton   Harley Connolly 

Donta Boon-Tennet   Southport Olympic  Sean Eels 

Braedyn Borg (OWS)   Grace    Chris Phillips 

Jordan Brunt    Southport Olympic  Sean Eels 

Benjamin Carlyon   Commercial   Michael Bromley 

Jack Cartwright    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

William Chambers   Southport Olympic  Sean Eels 

Brodie Cook (OWS)   Helensvale   Jon Cook 

Steven Coombes   Nudgee College   Josh Krogh 

Jesse Coplick    Waterworx   Dean Pugh  

Jye Cornwell    Yeronga Park   Robert Van Der Zant 

Hayden Cotter (Pool + OWS)  Lawnton   Harley Connelly  

Charles Cox    Nudgee College   Josh Krogh 

Marcus Hall (OWS)   Lawnton   Harley Connolly 

Jay Hilditch (OWS)   Grace    Chris Phillips 

Kurt Hogan (Pool + OWS)  Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 

Joseph Jackson    Herbert River   Leesa White 

Daniel Jacobson (OWS)   Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 

Ben Jimmieson (OWS)   Grace    Chris Phillips 

Kyle Kiehne    Miami    Raelene Ryan 

Aaron Mansfield   Kawana Waters   James Boyce 

Dylan Mason (Pool + OWS)  Waterworx   Paul Sansby 

Daniel McConnell   Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 

Joshua McErlean (SWD)   Rocky City   Shane Kingston 

Joseph McFerran (OWS)   Yeronga Park   Rick Van Der Zant 

Nicholas Munday   Southport Olympic  Sean Eels 

Lachlan Neill (OWS)   Rackley    Damian Jones 

Max Osborn    TSS Aquatics   David Proud 

Cody Paterson    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Bryan Poon    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Oliver Pye (OWS)   Ipswich Grammar  Greg Fasula 
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Harrison Rieck    Brisbane Jets   Humberto Angerami 

Andrew Ryan     Miami    Raelene Ryan 

Rory Scott    Brisbane Grammar  Richard Sleight 

Jack Seawright (OWS)   St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Jacob Sedgman    Chandler   Rob Hindmarsh 

Reece Southall (OWS)   Ferny Hills & District  Sean Williams 

Julian Tabe    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Cameron Usher    TSS Aquatic   Liam Du Feu 

Josiah Wells    Hervey Bay   Paul Jones 

Elijah Winnington   Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Cooper Van der Laan   TSS Aquatics   Liam Du Feu 

 

Mia Bellue    Palm Beach Currumbin  Richard Scarce 

Alanna Bowles (OWS)   Rocky City   Shane Kingston 

Meaghan Boyce (OWS)   Rocky City   Shane Kingston 

Victoria Carta (OWS)   Rackley    Brian King 

Sofia Cicchitti    Newmarket Racers  Bob Miller 

Alessandra Colombini   TSS Aquatics   David Proud 

Gemma Cooney    River City Rapids  Josh Smith 

Jesse Coplick    Waterworx   Dean Pugh 

Bianca Crisp    TSS Aquatic   David Proud 

Ruby Elder (OWS)   St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Rachael Fishburn (OWS)   Rackley    Brian King 

Celine Garibaldi (OWS)   TSS Aquatic   Liam Du Feu 

Kayla Gecks (OWS)   Helensvale   Jon Cook 

Chelsea Gerrard (OWS)   Kokoda Spirit   Glenn Beringen 

Chloe Holden    Indooroopilly   Chris Mooney 

Renee Holdstock   Logan Vikings   Drew Miller 

Kady Ibell    Academy   Richard McLean 

Stella Karanasios (OWS)   Carina Leagues CJ’s  Sam Fisher 

Abigail Lihou (OWS)   Ferny Hills & District  Sean Williams 

Elli Mackay    St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Sarah Mahoney (OWS)   St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Kiah Melverton (OWS)   TSS Aquatic   David Proud 

Mikayla Messer    Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Bridget Seawright (OWS)  St Peters Western  Dean Boxall 

Emily Schmidt (SWD)   Australian Crawl  Kirk Taylor 

Kirrily Siebenhausen (OWS)  Grace    Chris Phillips 

Emily Seymour    Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 

Annmarie Temo    TSS Aquatics   Liam Du Feu 

Kiani Tiller    Waterworx   Dean Pugh 

Elly Wikaire    TSS Aquatics   Liam Du Feu 

Jazmine Wildin-Snedden  Chandler   Vince Raleigh 

Keasha Wilson (SWD)   Flinders of Buderim  Rick Pendleton 

Tayla Wines (OWS)   Rocky City   Shane Kingston 

Tess Woodward (OWS)   Albany Creek   Richard Sleight 
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Qld Championship Medallists Brenden Hall, Michael Anderson and Daniel Fox. 
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SUCCESS IN THE WATER  
RECORDS 

W – World, IPC – International Paralympic Committee World Record, C – Commonwealth, A – Australian, AA – Australian Allcomers,  

Age – Australian Age, AgeA – Australian Age Allcomers, AMC – Australian Multi Class, AC – Australian Club 

International 

2014 Commonwealth Games Team 

Blake Cochrane, Southern Cross (MC)  Bronze  200m IM   2:32.72 

Rowan Crothers, Yeronga Park (MC)  Gold  100m FS  54.58 (WR) 

Tomasso D’Orsogna, Commercial  Bronze  100m FS  49.04 

Daniel Fox, Chandler (MC)   Gold  200m FS  1:57.89 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes, Miami   Gold  200m FS  1.45.08 

      Silver  400m IM  4:12.04 

Brenden Hall, Lawnton (MC)   Bronze  100m FS  56.85 

Grant Irvine, St Peters Western   Silver  200m Fly  1:56.34 

Mitch Larkin, St Peters Western   Gold  200m BK  1:55.83 

      Silver  50m BK   24.80 

      Silver  100m BK  53.59 

Cameron McEvoy, Palm Beach Currumbin Silver  50m FS   22.00 

      Silver  100m FS  48.34 

      Silver  200m FS  1:45.56 

Christian Sprenger, Commercial   Bronze  50m BRST  27.46 

 

Bronte Barratt, St Peters Western  Bronze  200m FS  1:56.62 

      Bronze  400m FS  4:06.02 

Bronte Campbell, Commercial   Silver  100m FS  52.86 

      Bronze  50m FS   24.20 

Cate Campbell, Commercial   Gold  100m FS  52.68 (GR) 

      Silver  50m FS   24.00 

Alicia Coutts, Redlands    Silver  200m IM  2:10.30 

Brittany Elmslie, St Peters Western  Bronze  50m FLY  25.91 

Madeline Groves, St Peters Western  Bronze  200m FLY  2:08.44 

Taylor McKeown, Indooroopilly   Gold  200m BRST  2:22.36 

Keryn McMaster, Waterworx   Bronze  400m IM  4:36.35 

Lakeisha Patterson, Southern Cross (MC) Bronze  100m FS  1:08.98 

Leiston Pickett, Southport Olympic  Gold  50m BRST  30.59 

Emily Seebohm, Nudgee Brothers  Gold  100m BK  59.37 (GR) 

      Silver  200m BK  2:08.51 

Lorna Tonks, Indooroopilly   Silver  100m BRST  1:07.34 

 

Australia     Gold  4x100m FR  3:13.44 (GR) 

Tommaso D’Orsogna, Cameron McEvoy 
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Australia     Gold  4x200m FR  7:07.38 (GR) 

Cameron McEvoy, Ned McKendry, Thomas Fraser-Holmes 

 

Australia     Gold  4x100m FR  3:30.98 (WR) 

Bronte Campbell, Melanie Schlanger, Cate Campbell 

Australia     Gold  4x200m FR  7:49.90 (GR) 

Alicia Coutts, Brittany Elmslie, Bronte Barratt 

Australia     Silver  4x100MR  3:32.21 

Mitch Larkin, Christian Sprenger    

Australia     Gold  4x100MR  3:56.23 

Emily Seebohm, Lorna Tonks, Cate Campbell 

  

2014 Pan Pacific Championships Team 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes, Miami   Gold  200m FS  1:45.98 

Mitchell Larkin, St Peters Western  Bronze  200m BK  1:55.27 

Cameron McEvoy, Palm Beach Currumbin Gold  100m FS  47.82 (CR) 

      Bronze  200m FS  1:46.36 

       

Bronte Barratt, St Peters Western  Silver  200m FS  1:57.22 

Bronte Campbell, Commercial   Silver  50m FS   24.56 

      Silver  100m FS  53.45 

Cate Campbell, Commercial   Gold  50m FS   23.96 (CR) 

      Gold  100m FS  52.72 

Alicia Coutts, Redlands    Gold  100m FLY  57.64 

      Silver  200m IM  2:10.25 

Chelsea Gubecka, Kawana Waters  Bronze  10km OW  1:59.54.00 

Taylor McKeown, Indooroopilly   Bronze  200m BRST  2:22.89 

Keryn McMaster, Waterworx   Bronze  400m IM  4:38.84 

Emily Seebohm, Nudgee Brothers  Gold  100 BK   58.84 (CR) 

      Silver  200 BK   2:07.61 

 

Australia     Gold  4x100m FR  3:12.80 

Tommaso D’Orsogna, Cameron McEvoy 

Australia     Bronze  4x200m FR  7:08.55 

Cameron McEvoy, Thomas Fraser-Holmes 

Australia     Bronze  4x100m MR  3:33.45 

Mitchell Larkin, Jake Packard, Tommaso D’Orsogna, Cameron McEvoy 

Australia     Gold  4x100m FR  3:32.46 (CR) 

Cate Campbell, Britney Elmslie, Melanie Schlanger, Bronte Campbell 

Australia     Gold  4x100m MR  3:55.49 

Emily Seebohm, Lorna Tonks, Alicia Coutts, Cate Campbell 

Australia     Silver  4x200m FR  7:47.47 

Bronte Barratt, Brittany Elmslie, Melanie Schlanger 
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2014 Para Pan Pacific Championships Team 

Michael Anderson, Flinders of Buderim   Gold  100m BK  1:00.87 

Blake Cochrane, Southern Cross   Gold  100m BRST   1:18.34 

      Gold  50m FS    27.51 

      Gold  200m IM   2:33.38  

Rowan Crothers, Yeronga Park    Gold  50m FS    25.34 

      Gold  100m FS   55.09 

Silver  400m FS   4:18.46 

Daniel Fox, Chandler     Gold  50m FS    24.77 

      Gold  100m FS  54.69 

      Gold  200m FS  1:59.09 

      Bronze  100m BK   1.07.18 

Brenden Hall, Lawnton     Gold  400m FS   4:11.78 

      Gold  100m BK   1:05.97 

      Gold  100m FLY   1:02.49 

      Silver  200m IM   2:23.56 

      Bronze  50m FS    27.19 

      Bronze  100m FS   57.01 

Grant Patterson, Cairns     Gold  50m FS    52.69 

      Gold  100m FS   1:53.12 

Gold  200m FS   3:56.44 

Gold  50m BK   59.09 

Silver  150m IM   3:14.64 

      Bronze  50m BRST   1:03.59 

Rick Pendleton, Flinders of Buderim  Silver  100m BRST   1:08.45 

      Bronze  200m IM   2:15.86 

 

Kayla Clarke, Waterworx   Gold  100m FS   1:02.35 

      Gold  200m FS  2:14.75 

      Gold  100m BRST   1:23.55 

      Gold  200m IM   2:33.55 

      Silver  100m BK   1:12.28 

Lakeisha Patterson, Kawana Waters  Bronze  50m FS    32.14 

      Bronze  400m FS   5:08.62 

      Bronze  100m BK   1:23.68 

      Bronze  200m IM   2:58.13 

 

Australia     Gold  4x100m MR  4:20.91 

Michael Anderson, Rick Pendleton 

Australia     Gold  4x100m FR  3:51.44 

Blake Cochrane, Rowan Crothers 

Australia     Silver  4x50m FR  2:42.47 

Grant Patterson 

Australia     Gold  4x100m MR  5:02.05  

Lakeisha Patterson 
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Australia     Silver  4x100m FR  4:31.87  

Lakeisha Patterson 

 

2014 Junior Pan Pacific Championships Team  

Lachlan Colquhoun, TSS Aquatic   Bronze  10km OW  1:58.35.00 

Blake Jones, Southport Olympic   Silver  50m FS   22.67 

Joshua Parrish, TSS Aquatic   Bronze  400m FS  3.53.85 

 

Chelsea Gillett, Rackley    Silver  100m FS  54.93 

Tianni Gilmour, Pelican Waters Caloundra Bronze  400m IM  4:45.95 

Shayna Jack, Chandler    Gold  100m FS  54.82 

      Silver  200m FS  1:59.48 

Moesha Johnson, Coopers Burleigh  Silver  1500m FS  16:31.96 

 

Australia     Silver  4x100m FR  3:20.75  

Brayden McCarthy, Blake Jones 

Australia     Bronze  4x200m FR  7:23.74 

Samuel Young, Joshua Parrish 

Australia     Gold  4x100m FR  3:39.73 

Shayna Jack, Chelsea Gillett 

Australia     Silver  4x200m FR  8:01.26 

Shayna Jack, Chelsea Gillett 

   

 

FINA World Short Course Swimming Championships  

Tommaso D'Orsogna, Commercial   Bronze  100m FLY     49.60 

Mitchell Larkin, St Peters Western   Gold  100m BK     49.57 

      Bronze  200m BK     1:48.35 

     

Emily Seebohm, Nudgee Brothers  Silver  50m FS     23.62 

      Silver  50m BK     25.83 

      Silver  100m BK     55.31 

      Silver  200m BK       2:00.13 

      Bronze  100m IM     58.19 

    

Australia     Bronze  4X200m FR   7:38.59 

Leah Neale, Madison Wilson, Kylie Palmer    

Australia     Silver  4x100m MR  3:50.31 

Madison Wilson, Emily Seebohm, Bronte Campbell    
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National 

2015 Australian Championships 

Michael Anderson, Flinders of Buderim (MC) Gold  100m BK  1.01.58 

Silver  50m BK   29.13 

Blake Cochrane, Southern Cross (MC)   Gold  100m BRST  1:17.26 (AMC) 

      Silver  50m BRST  36.14  

Tomasso D’Orsogna, Commercial  Gold  100m FLY  51.92 

      Bronze  100m FS  48.54 

Daniel Fox, Chandler (MC)   Gold  100m FS  53.53 (AMC) 

      Gold  200m FS  1:59.32 

      Silver  50m FLY  27.26 

      Silver  100m FLY   1:00.97 

      Silver  100m BK   1:03.94 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes, Miami   Gold  400m IM  4:13.98 

      Bronze  200m IM  1:59.55 

      Bronze  200m FS  1:46.83 

Jared Gilliland, Brothers    Silver  400m IM  4:16.58 

Grant Hackett, Miami    Bronze  400m FS  3:46.53 

Jayden Hadler, Commercial   Gold  50m FLY  23.64 

      Silver  100m FLY  51.96 

Brenden Hall, Lawnton (MC)   Gold  400m FS  4:10.90 

      Silver  200m FS   2:01.34 

      Bronze  100m BK  1:05.61 

Jordan Harrison, Miami    Silver  1500m FS  15:14. 96 

Grant Irvine, St Peters Western   Gold  200m FLY  1:55.98 

Justin James, Mackay    Silver  200m IM  1:58.86 

Mitchell Larkin, St Peters Western  Gold  100m BK  53.10 

      Gold  200m BK  1:55.52 

      Bronze  50m BK   25.32 

Daniel Lester, Lawnton    Silver  50m FLY  23.85 

Cameron McEvoy, Palm Beach Currumbin Gold  100m FS  48.06 

      Gold  200m FS  1:45.9 

      Silver  50m FS   22.03 

David McKeon, Chandler   Silver  200m FS  1:46.33 

      Silver  400m FS  3:44.28 

Jack McLoughlin, Brothers   Bronze  800m FS  8:01.51 

      Bronze  1500m FS  15:16.96 

David Morgan, TSS Aquatic   Silver  200m FLY  1:55.99 

      Bronze  50m FLY  23.95 

      Bronze  100m FLY  52.03 

George O’Brien, Bond    Silver  800m FS  7:58.73 

Jake Packard, Indooroopilly   Gold  100m BRST  1:00.37 

Grant Patterson, Central Cairns (MC)  Gold  150m IM  3:10.37 

      Bronze  50m BRST  27.87 
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Nicholas Schafer, River City Rapids  Gold  200m BRST  2:12.47 

Liam Schluter, Kawana Waters (MC)   Bronze  400m FS  4:23.81 (AMC) 

Christian Sprenger, Commercial   Gold  50m BRST  27.27 

      Silver  100m BRST  1:00.67 

Joshua Tierney, TSS Aquatic   Bronze  200m BRST  2:13.66 

 

Jessica Ashwood, Chandler   Gold  400m FS  4:05.58 

      Gold  800m FS  8:26.09 

Minna Atherton, Brisbane Grammar  Bronze  50m BK   28.32 

Bronte Campbell, Commercial   Gold  50m FS   24.19  

      Silver  100m FS  53.04 

Cate Campbell, Commercial   Gold  100m FS  52.69 

      Silver  50m FS   24.33 

Alicia Coutts, Redlands    Bronze  100m FLY  57.77 

Brittany Elmslie, St Peters Western  Gold  50m FLY  26.07 

      Bronze  200m FS  1:56.91 

Tianni Gilmour, Pelican Waters Caloundra Bronze  400m IM  4:43.33 

Madeline Groves, St Peters Western  Gold  200m FLY  2:05.41 (AA) 

      Silver  100m FLY  57.44 

Chelsea Gubecka, Kawana Waters  Gold  1500m FS  16:23.95 

Phoebe Hines, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Bronze  1500m FS  16:54.00 

Kareena Lee, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Silver  1500m FS  16:36.10 

Emma McKeon, Chandler   Gold  100m FLY  57.31 

      Gold  200m FS  1:55.88 

      Silver  50m FLY  26.15 

Taylor McKeown, Indooroopilly   Gold  100m BRST  1:07.07 

      Silver  200m BRST  2:23.77 

Keryn McMaster, Waterworx   Gold  400m IM  4:37.56 

      Bronze  200m IM  2:12.71 

      Bronze  200 FLY   2:12.07 

Kiah Melverton, TSS Aquatic   Silver  800m FS  8:31.01 

Leah Neale, Indooroopilly   Silver  400m FS  4:06.84 

Lakeisha Patterson, Kawana Waters (MC) Silver  50m BK   38.50 

      Bronze  50m FS    30.83 (AMC) 

Kylie Palmer, Indooroopilly   Silver  200m FS  1:56.68 

Leiston Pickett, Southport Olympic  Gold  50m BRST  30.82 

Emily Seebohm, Brothers   Gold  50m BK   27.47 (C)  

      Gold  100m BK  58.91 

      Gold  200m BK  2:06.69 

      Gold  200m IM  2:11.37 

Lorna Tonks, Indooroopilly   Silver  100m BRST  1:07.46 

Tessa Wallace, Pelican Waters Caloundra Gold  200m BRST  2:23.34 

      Silver  400m IM  4:38.13 

Madison Wilson, St Peters Western  Silver  50m BK   27.90 

      Silver  100m BK  58.94 
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Bronze  200m BK  2:08.57 

Melanie Wright, Southport Olympic  Bronze  50m FS   24.63 

      Bronze  100m FS  53.50 

 

Brothers     Bronze  4x100m MR  3:43.48  

Robert Gerlach, Buster Sykes, Jared Gilliland, Jack McLoughlin      

Miami      Gold  4x200m FR  7:10.24 (AC) 

Daniel Smith, Thomas Fraser-Holmes, Jordan Harrison, Grant Hackett  

 

2015 Australian Age Championships 

Hudson Anu, Saints    Silver  16yrs 400m IM  4:34.97 

Grayson Bell, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 100m BRST 1:01.73 

      Gold  17-18yrs 200m BRST 2:14.44 

Jack Brazier, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Bronze  15yrs 1500m FS  15:59.62 

Peter Brown, Gullivers Coomera (MC)  Bronze  11-14yrs 100m BK 1:16.68 

Jordan Brunt, Southport Olympic  Gold  15yrs 100m FLY  55.82 

      Bronze  15yrs 50m FS  24.02 

      Bronze  15yrs 100m FS  52.59 

Lachlan Byrne, Sunnybank   Silver  12-13yrs 100m BK 1:01.53 

      Silver  12-13yrs 100m FLY 59.32 

      Bronze  12-13yrs 50m FS 25.21 

      Gold  12-13yrs 100m FS 54.16 

      Bronze  12-13yrs 200m FS 1:58.22 

      Bronze  12-13yrs 200m IM 2:13.22 

Jack Cartwright, St Peters Western  Silver  16yrs 50m FS  22.96 

      Silver  16yrs 100m FS  50.29 

      Silver  16yrs 200m FS  1:53.22 

      Silver  16yrs 200m BK  2:02.31 

Solomon Coleman, Southside Aquatics (MC) Gold  15-16yrs 100m BRST 1:21.62 

Lachlan Colquhoun, TSS Aquatic   Silver  17-18yrs 1500m FS 15:40.87 

Charles Cox, Nudgee College   Silver  15yrs 200m FLY  2:05.18 

      Bronze  15yrs 100m FLY  56.99 

Kai Edwards, TSS Aquatic   Bronze  16yrs 400m IM  4:35.02 

      Bronze  16yrs 1500m FS  16:04.93 

Liam Hunter, Chandler    Bronze  17-18yrs 200m BRST 2:20.16 

Joseph Jackson, Brisbane Grammar  Silver  15yrs 100m FLY  56.89 

Daniel Jacobson, Albany Creek   Silver  16yrs 400m FS  3:59.05 

Cameron Jones, St Peters Western  Silver  17-18yrs 50m FS 22.75 

Jake Kersten, TSS Aquatic   Silver  17-18yrs 100m FS 50.50 

Nicholas Keune, Rackley    Gold  15yrs 50m FS  23.95 

Kyle Kiehne, Miami    Silver  15yrs 1500m FS  15:57.34 

Joshua Knight, Kawana Waters   Silver  14yrs 200m FLY  2:09.53 

      Bronze  14yrs 100m FLY  58.48 

Sebastian Leavy, Newmarket Racers  Silver  12-13yrs 100m BRST 1:09.18 

      Silver  12-13yrs 200m BRST 2:30.19 



pg. 62 
 

Clyde Lewis, Brothers    Gold  17-18yrs 200m IM 2:02.66 

      Bronze  17-18yrs 100m BK 56.37 

Tristan Ludlow, St Peters Western  Gold  17-18yrs 200m BK 2:01.21 

      Bronze  17-18yrs 400m FS 3:55.75 

Aaron Mansfield, Kawana Waters  Gold  14yrs 1500m FS  16:05.71 

      Silver  14yrs 100m FS  53.16 

      Silver  14yrs 200m FS  1:56.13 

      Silver  14yrs 400m FS  4:09.15 

Brayden McCarthy, Palm Beach Currumbun Gold  17-18yrs 100m FLY 54.11 

      Bronze  17-18yrs 50m FS 23.02 

      Bronze  17-18yrs 100m FS 50.66 

Peter Mills, East Brisbane   Silver  17-18yrs 200m BK 2:01.87 

Michael Ng, Southside Aquatics   Bronze  16yrs 200m BRST 2:20.05 

Bronze  16yrs 200m IM  2:07.80 

Charlie Ormrod, Brisbane Grammar  Silver  15yrs 100m BK  59.34 

      Bronze  15yrs 200m BK  2:08.25 

Koen Overton, TSS Aquatic   Gold  14yrs 100m BRST 1:07.73 

      Bronze  14yrs 200m BRST 2:28.68 

Joshua Parrish, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 400m FS 3:52.87 

      Gold  17-18yrs 1500m FS 15:36.13 

Bryan Poon, St Peters Western   Silver  16yrs 200m FLY  2:03.28 

Dominic Richardson, TSS Aquatic  Gold  17-18yrs 200m FLY 2:00.94 

Noah Robinson, TSS Aquatic (MC)  Bronze  11-14yrs 100m FLY 1:18.10 

Oskar Robinson, Cotton Tree   Bronze  14yrs 200m FLY  2:09.95 

Andrew Ryan, Miami    Silver  15yrs 100m FS  52.40 

Liam Schluter, Kawana Waters (MC)  Gold  15-16yrs 50m FS 27.03 

      Gold  15-16yrs 400m FS 4:25.43 

      Gold  15-16yrs 50m BK  31.97 

      Gold  15-16yrs 100m BK 1:08.62 

      Gold  15-16yrs 50m FLY 30.74 

      Silver  15-16yrs 100m BRST 1:21.75 

Rory Scott, Brisbane Grammar   Bronze  15yrs 100m BK  59.43 

Matthew Stark, Genesis (MC)   Silver  11-15yrs 200m IM 2:32.29 

Dylan Stevens, Newtown   Bronze  15yrs 200m FS  1:55.81 

Zac Stubblety-Cook, East Brisbane  Bronze  16yrs 200m BRST 2:16.77 

Cameron Usher, TSS Aquatic   Bronze  16yrs 200m FS  1:53.45 

Jacob Vincent, Miami    Gold  16yrs 400m FS  3:56.05 

      Gold  16yrs 1500m FS  15:33.42 

      Gold  16yrs 400m IM  4:25.90 

      Silver  16yrs 200m IM  2:07.30 

Kaleb Welfare, Yeronga Park   Silver  12-13yrs 50m FS 25.11 

Samuel Wendt, Chandler   Gold  15yrs 400m FS  4:01.94 

      Silver  15yrs 200m BK  2:08.04 

      Silver  15yrs 200m IM  2:09.36 

Elijah Winnington, Palm Beach Currumbin Gold  14yrs 100m FS  52.37 
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      Gold  14yrs 200m FS  1:53.46 

      Gold  14yrs 400m FS  4:00.25 

      Gold  14yrs 200m FLY  2:05.43 

      Gold  14yrs 200m IM  2:10.00 

      Gold  14yrs 400m IM  4:35.08 

      Silver  14yrs 100m FLY  58.43 

Samuel Young, East Brisbane   Gold  17-18yrs 200m FS 1:50.63 

 

Lauren Arenas, Marlin Coast   Silver  15yrs 200m BK  2:20.23 

Madisyn Armstrong, Miami   Silver  14yrs 200m FLY  2:17.73 

Teneka Ash, Chandler    Silver  14yrs 100m Fly  1:02.88 

Tamsyn Askew, Miami    Bronze  12-13yrs 200m BK 2:23.55 

Minna Atherton, Brisbane Grammar  Gold  14yrs 100m BK  1:01.35 

      Gold  14yrs 200m Bk  2:12.52 

      Gold  14yrs 100m FS  56.42 

      Silver  14yrs 50m FS  26.14 

      Bronze  14yrs 200m FS  2:03.68 

      Bronze  14yrs 200m IM  2:20.73 

Chelsea Austin, Miami    Gold  12-13yrs 200m Fly 2:21.62 

      Bronze  12-13yrs 400m IM 5:06.59 

Ashlee Bass, Brisbane Grammar   Bronze  14yrs 100m BRST 1:15.18 

Sarah Beale, Acacia Bayside   Gold  14yrs 100m BRST 1:12.51 

      Gold  14yrs 200m BRST 2:33.85 

      Silver  14yrs 200m IM  2:20.70 

Mia Bellue, Palm Beach Currumbin  Silver  15yrs 200m BRST 2:36.55 

      Silver  15yrs 100m BRST 1:12.50 

Megan Bogatie, Palm Beach Currumbin  Bronze  14yrs 400m IM  5:05.96 

Georgia Bohl, Chandler    Gold  17-18yrs 100m BRST 1:08.75 

      Gold  17-18yrs 200m BRST 2:30.17 

Gemma Cooney, River City Rapids  Gold  15yrs 100m FS  55.49 

      Gold  15yrs 200m FS  2:01.37 

      Gold  15yrs 100m FLY  59.98 

      Gold  15yrs 200m FLY  2:14.88 

      Bronze  15yrs 50m FS  26.00 

Larah Fedalto, St Peters Western  Gold  12-13yrs 50m FS 26.06 

      Gold  12-13yrs 100m FS 58.01 

      Gold  12-13yrs 100m FLY 1:02.81 

      Silver  12-13yrs 100m BK 1:06.75 

Amy Forrester, St Peters Western  Silver  17-18yrs 200m BK 2:12.38 

      Bronze  17-18yrs 200m IM 2:17.96 

Shanella Gee, St Peters Western   Bronze  16yrs 200m FLY  2:13.93 

Megan Gianotti, St Peters Western  Bronze  17-18yrs 200m FLY 2:17.03 

Chelsea Gillett, Rackley    Silver  17-18yrs 100m FS 54.92  

      Bronze  17-18yrs 50m FS 25.57 

      Bronze  17-18yrs 200m FS 2:01.25 
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Chelsea Gubecka, Kawana Waters  Gold  16yrs 400m IM  4:48.51 

      Silver  16yrs 200m FLY  2:12.84 

      Silver  16yrs 400m FS  4:16.70 

      Bronze  16yrs 800m FS  8:47.77 

Mackenzie Harris, Kawana Waters  Bronze  15yrs 800m FS  8:54.86 

Michaela Hazell, St Peters Western  Silver  12-13yrs 100m FLY 1:03.78 

      Bronze  12-13yrs 50m FS 27.10 

      Bronze  12-13yrs 100m FS 58.68 

      Bronze  12-13yrs 200m IM 2:23.89 

Jessica Hobbin, Southport Olympic  Gold  17-18yrs 100m FLY 1:00.50 

Chelsea Hodges, Southport Olympic  Gold  12-13yrs 100mBRST 1:13.00 

Jenna Hohn, Concordia Olympic (MC)  Bronze  15-16yrs 50m FLY 34.23 

Antonia Hurd, Helensvale   Silver  12-13yrs 200m BK 2:22.58 

Chloe Ireland, Chandler    Bronze  15yrs 100m FS  57.35 

      Bronze  15yrs 100m BK  1:05.05 

Shayna Jack, Chandler    Gold  16yrs 50m FLY  25.36 

      Gold  16yrs 100m FLY  54.94 

      Gold  16yrs 200m FLY  1:59.28 

      Gold  16yrs 100m BK  1:02.34 

Rebecca Jacobson, Albany Creek  Gold  12-13yrs 200m FLY 2:06.24 

      Silver  12-13yrs 100m FLY 58.18 

Sarah Johnson, Chandler   Gold  15yrs 200m IM  2:20.98 

      Bronze  15yrs 100m FLY  1:02.08 

Bronze  15yrs 200m FLY  2:16.42 

      Bronze  15yrs 200m FS  2:03.81 

Emily Krummel, St Peters Western  Silver  12-13yrs 200m BRST 2:38.09 

Lucia Lassman, Miami    Gold  16yrs 100m FLY  59.96 

Elli Mackay, St Peters Western   Gold  15yrs 50m FS  25.56 

Lauren Masters, Rackley   Silver  12-13yrs 400m FS 4:27.37 

      Bronze  12-13yrs 800m FS 9:06.71 

Kaylee McKeown, Pelican Waters  Gold  12-13yrs 100m BK 1:02.23 

      Gold  12-13yrs 200m BK 2:13.41 

      Gold  12-13yrs 200m IM 2:20.02 

      Silver  12-13yrs 200m FS 2:06.27 

Elianna McMenamin, Cotton Tree  Bronze  17-18yrs 400m IM 4:58.64 

Kiah Melverton, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 400m FS 4:13.26 

      Gold  17-18yrs 800m FS 8:35.50 

      Gold  17-18yrs 400m IM 4:46.57 

      Silver  17-18yrs 200m FS 2:00.96 

      Silver  17-18yrs 200m FLY 2:15.01 

      Silver  17-18yrs 200m IM 2:17.86 

Mikayla Messer, Chandler   Gold  15yrs 400m FS  4:16.53 

      Gold  15yrs 800m FS  8:45.59 

      Silver  15yrs 200m FS  2:02.20 

Charlotte Mitchell, TSS Aquatic   Gold  14yrs 100m FLY  1:02.76 
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Skye Norris, Kawana Waters   Silver  12-13yrs 800m FS 9:05.82 

Lauren Rettie, Brothers    Bronze  17-18yrs 100m BK 1:02.32 

Calypso Sheridan, Brisbane Grammar  Gold  16yrs 200m BRST 2:31.35 

      Gold  16yrs 200m IM  2:17.08 

      Silver  16yrs 100m BK  1:02.74 

      Silver  16yrs 400m IM  4:51.79 

      Bronze  16yrs 200m BK  2:15.61 

Keira Stephens, Hervey Bay (MC)  Silver  11-14yrs 50m FS 33.09 

      Silver  11-14yrs 50m FLY 37.53 

      Bronze  11-14yrs 50m BRST  41:49 

Tanya Stovgaard, Southport Olympic  Gold  15yrs 100m BK  1:03.63 

      Gold  15yrs 200m BK  2:18.35 

Alice Stuart, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 200m FLY 2:11.89 

Kara Svenson, Plane Creek   Silver  14yrs 200m FLY  2:16.11 

      Bronze  14yrs 100m FLY  1:03.19 

Laura Taylor, TSS Aquatic   Silver  15yrs 200m FLY  2:15.09 

      Silver  15yrs 800m FS  8:54.63 

      Silver  15yrs 400m FS  4:20.63 

Madison Thompson, Pelican Waters  Gold  15yrs 100m BRST 1:12.18 

Sarah Thompson, Kawana Waters  Silver  16yrs 800m FS  8:47.18 

      Bronze  16yrs 400m FS  4:19.14 

Jessica Unicomb, All Saints   Bronze  17-18yrs 200m BK 2:14.36 

Savannah Van Nieuwburg, St Hilda's  Bronze  12-13yrs 100m BK 1:07.01 

Imogen Watson, River City Rapids  Silver  15yrs 100m BK  1:04.81 

Monique Wegener, Cotton Tree (MC)   Bronze  11-14yrs 400m FS 5:39.52 

Acacia Wildin-Snedden, St Peters Western Silver  17-18yrs 400m FS 4:15.96 

      Silver  17-18yrs 800m FS 8:49.32 

      Silver  17-18yrs 400m IM 4:52.66 

Kendall Wilson, Miami    Silver  15yrs 400m IM  5:00.34 

      Bronze  15yrs 200m IM  2:23.05 

 

St Peters Western    Gold  18yrs & U 4x100 FR 3:24.83 

Cameron Jones, Jack Cartwright, Bryan Poon, Julian Tabe 
TSS Aquatic     Gold  18yrs & U 4x200 FR 7:30.88 

Jake Kersten, Dominic Richardson, Max Statham, Joshua Parrish 
Southport Olympic    Silver  16yrs & U 4x100 MR 3:54.86 

Lleyton Morgan, Bryce Skea (V), Jordan Brunt, Donta Boon-Tennet 
TSS Aquatic     Silver  16yrs & U 4x100 FR 3:33.16 

Cameron Usher, Mitchell Simmons, Scott Goadby (V), Luke Pearce 
TSS Aquatic     Silver  18yrs & U 4x100 MR 3:46.12 

Jake Kersten, Grayson Bell, Dominic Richardson, Joshua Parrish 
TSS Aquatic     Bronze  18yrs & U 4x100 FR 3:25.62 

Jake Kersten, Dominic Richardson, Grayson Bell, Joshua Parrish 
TSS Aquatic     Bronze  14yrs & U 4x50 MR 1:55.70 

Kalani Skipps (V), Koen Overton, Sean Arthur, Luke Parrish 
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St Peters Western    Bronze  18yrs & U 4x200 FR 7:35.86 

Tristan Ludlow, Bryan Poon, Lachlan Neill, Jack Cartwright 
 
St Peters Western    Gold  18yrs & U 4x200 FR 8:16.80 

Megan Gianotti, Amy Forrester, Shanella Gee, Acacia Wildin-Snedden 
St Peters Western    Gold  18yrs & U 4x100 MR 4:13.62 

Amy Forrester, Ciara Cescotto, Megan Gianotti, Acacia Wildin-Snedden 
Acacia Bayside     Silver  16yrs & U 4x100 MR 4:21.21 

Emily Scibilia, Sarah Beale, Nicole Swan, Maddison Yarrow 

St Peters Western    Silver  14yrs & U 4x50 MR 2:00.22 

Jessica Cannon, Emily Krummel, Michaela Hazell, Larah Fedalto 
TSS Aquatic     Silver  18yrs & U 4x200 FR 8:17.08 

Kiah Melverton, Laura Taylor, Charlotte Mitchell, Alice Stuart 
St Peters Western    Silver  14yrs & U 4x50 FR 1:48.99 

Michaela Hazell, Jessica Cannon, Phoebe Walker, Larah Fedalto 
St Peters Western    Bronze  18yrs & U 4x100 FR 3:50.99 

Megan Gianotti, Amy Forrester, Larah Fedalto, Acacia Wildin-Sneeden 
Chandler     Bronze  14yrs & U 4x50 FR 1:49.17 

Teneka Ash, Charly Kuhnemann, Kiara Meagher, Casi McConnell 
 

 

2014 Australian Open Water Championships 

Bailey Armstrong, Miami   Gold  16yrs 10km  1:52:01.20 

Matthew Avery, Lawnton   Silver  16yrs 10km  1:56:33.50 

Jack Brazier, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Gold  15yrs 10km  1:55:25.10 

      Gold  15yrs 5km  1:00:19.00 

Lachlan Colquhoun, TSS    Gold  17-18yrs 10km  1:51:59.20 

      Gold  16yrs 5km  1:00:20.30 

Hayden Cotter, Lawnton   Silver  14yrs 10km  2:01:38.20 

Kolby Gubecka, Kawana Waters   Silver  11-13rs 2.5km  37:13.90 

Brenden Hall, Lawnton (MC)   Gold  5km   57:35.10 

Dylan Mason, Waterworx   Gold  14yrs 10km  1:57:26.00 

      Gold  14yrs 5km  1:00:40.00 

Daniel McConnell, Yeronga Park   Bronze  16yrs 5km  1:00:21.70 

George O’Brien, Bond    Gold  5km   55:35.00 

James Otley-Doe, TSS Aquatics   Silver  13yrs 5km  1:02:46.30 

Nick Sloman, Noosa    Silver  17-18yrs 5km  57:29.40 

 

Madisyn Armstrong, Miami   Gold  14yrs 10km  2:07:53.20 

Michaela Bird, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Bronze  14yrs 10km  2:11:04:80 

Mackenzie Brazier, TSS Aquatics   Gold  13yrs 5km  1:06:05.50 

Alessandra Colombini, TSS Aquatics  Gold  17-18yrs 10km  2:06:19.30 

Nicole Conyngham, TSS Aquatics  Silver  14yrs 10km  2:08:09.60 

      Gold  14yrs 5km  1:06:59.00 

Bianca Crisp, TSS Aquatics   Gold  15yrs 10km  2:06:29.60 

      Gold  15yrs 5km  1:07:20.90 
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Alanah Fowler, Redcliffe Leagues  Bronze  14yrs 5km  1:08:42.00 

Chelsea Gubecka, Kawana Waters  Gold  5km   1:00:59.70 

Chloe Gubecka, Kawana Waters   Gold  11-13yrs 2.5km  37:00.60 

Phoebe Hines, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Silver  16yrs 10km  2:04:58.60 

      Gold  16yrs 5km  1:02:05.80 

Kareena Lee, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Bronze  5km   1:01:27.00 

Rakiya Thomas, Yeronga Park (MC)  Gold  5km   1:15:31.10 

Sarah Thompson, Kawana Waters  Gold  16yrs 10km  2:02:12.10 

Jessica Walker, Bond    Silver  5km   1:01:20.20 

Kendall Wilson, Miami    Silver  15yrs 10km  2:08:00.30 

 

2014 Australian Short Course Championships 

Rowan Crothers, Yeronga Park (MC)  Gold  400m FS  4:06:26 

      Silver  100m FS  52.77 

Tommaso D’Orsogna, Commercial  Silver  100m FLY  50.80 

      Silver  50m FLY  23.23 

      Silver  100m FS  46.86 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes, Miami   Gold  200m IM  1:54.86 

      Bronze  200m BRST  2:07.47 

      Silver  200m FLY  1:53.53 

Jared Gilliland, Nudgee Brothers   Silver  400m IM  4:08.26 

Alexander Graudins, Miami   Bronze  800m FS  7:49.04 

Jayden Halder, Commercial   Gold  50m FLY  23.06 

Jordan Harrison, Miami    Silver  400m FS  3:39.27 

      Gold  1500m FS  14:26.21 

Grant Irvine, St Peters Western   Bronze  100m FLY  50.84 

      Gold  200m FLY  1:52.37 

Justin James, Mackay    Silver  200m IM  1:55.29 

      Silver  100m IM  53.29 

Mitch Larkin, St Peters Western   Gold  200m IM  49.25 

      Gold  50m BK   23.33 

      Gold  200m BK  1:47.72 

Daniel Lester, Lawnton    Bronze  50m FLY  23.14 

      Gold  100 IM   52.65 

Matthew Levings, Miami   Gold  800m FS  7:46.96 

Cameron McEvoy, Palm Beach Currumbin Gold  200m FS  1:43.09 

      Silver  50m FS   21.33 

      Gold  100m FS  46:85 

David McKeon, Chandler   Silver  200m FS  1:43.43 

      Gold  400m FS  3:38.17 

Jack McLoughlin, Nudgee Brothers  Silver  800m FS  7:48.57 

      Silver  1500m FS  14:44.89 

David Morgan, TSS Aquatic   Gold  100m FLY  50.77 

      Bronze  200m FLY  1:54.62 
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Jack Packard, Indooroopilly   Gold  100m BRST  57.92 

      Gold  200m BRST  2:07.38 

      Bronze  50m BRST  26.97 

Grant Patterson, Central Cairns (MC)  Gold  100m FS  1:52.31 

      Gold  50m FS   52.62 

      Bronze  50m BK    58.86 

      Gold  100m BRST  2:18.82 

      Gold  150m IM   3:07.77 

Daniel Smith, Miami    Bronze  200m FS  1:43.50 

      Bronze  400m FS  3:40.47 

Buster Sykes, Nudgee Brothers   Bronze  100m IM  54:34 

 

Jessica Ashwood, Chandler   Silver  800m FS  8:16.77 

      Silver  400m FS  4:01.76 

      Gold  1500m FS  15:55.49 

Georgia Bohl, St Peters Western   Silver  50m BRST  30.19 

Bronte Campbell, Commercial   Silver  100m FS  52.14 

      Gold  50m FS   23.88 

Brittany Elmslie, St Peters Western  Bronze  100m FS  52.66 

      Silver  50m FLY  25.87 

      Silver  50m FS   24.47 

      Silver  100m FLY  57.06 

      Bronze  200m FS  1:54:44 

Ellen Fullerton, Nudgee Brothers  Silver  400m IM  4:31.15 

      Silver  200m IM  2:09.84 

Katie Goldman, St Peters Western  Bronze  800m FS  8:19.44 

Kareena Lee, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Bronze  1500m FS  16:15.80 

Emma McKeon, Chandler   Gold  100m FS  51.83 

      Gold  50m FLY  25.78 

      Gold  400m FLY  4:00.63 

      Gold  100m FLY  56.21 

      Gold  200m FS  1:52.59 

Keryn McMaster, Waterworx   Gold  400m IM  4:29.24 

Leah Neale, Indooroopilly   Bronze  400m FS  4:02:24 

Kylie Palmer, Indooroopilly   Silver  200m FS  1:54.05 

Lakeisha Patterson, Kawana Waters (MC) Bronze  400m FS  5:04.06 

Leiston Pickett, Southport Olympic  Gold  50m BRST  30.06 

      Gold  100m BRST  1:05.21 

Aisling Scott, Indooroopilly   Bronze  200m IM  2:10.26 

Emily Seebohm, Nudgee Brothers  Gold  100m BK  55:47 

      Gold  100m IM  58.45 

      Silver  200m BK  2:01.87 

      Gold  50m BK   26.39 

      Gold  200m IM  2:07.54 

Mikkayla Sheridan, Nudgee Brothers  Bronze  200m BK  2:04.65 
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Tessa Wallace, Pelican Waters   Silver  200m BRST  2:23.38 

Madison Wilson, St Peters Western  Silver  100m BK  56.97 

      Gold  200m BK  2:01.75 

      Silver  50m BK   26.74 

 

Miami      Gold  4x200m FS Relay 7:00.20 

Daniel Smith, Thomas-Frazer Holmes, Alexander Graudins, Jordan Harrison 

Nudgee Brothers    Bronze  4x100m FS Relay 3:17.15 

Buster Sykes, Jack McLoughlin, Jared Gilliland, Douglas Oliver 

Nudgee Brothers    Bronze  4x100m MR  3:37.24 

Douglas Oliver, Buster Sykes, Jared Gilliland, Jack McLoughlin 

Nudgee Brothers    Silver  4x200m FS Relay 7:13.87 

Jack McLoughlin, Jared Gilliland, Douglas Oliver, Buster Sykes 

 

Nudgee Brothers    Bronze  4x100m FS Relay 8:06.01 

Mikkayla Sheridan, Ellen Fullerton, Lauren Rettie, Emily Seebohm 

Nudgee Brothers    Silver  4x100m MR  4:01.81 

Emily Seebohm, Ellen Fullerton, Mikkayla Sheridan, Lauren Rettie 

Nudgee Brothers    Gold  4x100m FS Relay 3:38.19 

Ellen Fullerton, Mikkayla Sheridan, Lauren Rettie, Emily Seebohm 

St Peters Western    Gold  4x200m FS Relay 7:52.90 

Brittany Elmslie, Madison Wilson, Amy Forrester, Katie Goldman 

St Peters Western    Silver  4x100m FS Relay 3:38.57 

Madison Wilson, Brittany Elmslie, Katie Goldman, Amy Forrester 

     

State 

2014 Queensland Championships  

Michael Anderson, Flinders of Buderim  Gold  100m BK  1:01.95 

Hudson Anu, Saints     Gold  16yrs 200m IM  2:08.02 

Bailey Armstrong, Miami   Gold  15yrs 1500m FS  16:14.32 

      Gold  15yrs 200m FLY  2:07.31 

Sean Arthur, TSS Aquatic   Gold  13yrs 200m FLY  2:13.16 

      Gold  13yrs 200m FS  2:01.34 

Jordy Brunt, Southport Olympic   Gold  15yrs 100m FLY  56.36 

Lachlan Byrne, Sunnybank    Gold  13yrs 200m IM  2:16.98 

      Gold  13yrs 100m FLY  1:00.67 

Benjamin Carlyon, Commercial    Gold  14yrs 100m BK  1:01.28 

Blake Cochrane, Southern Cross (MC)  Gold  100m BRST  1:17.92 

Jesse Coplick, Waterworx   Gold  14yrs 200m FLY  2:19.36 

Hayden Cotter, Lawnton    Gold  13yrs 800m FS  8:56.25 

      Gold  13yrs 400m FS  4:18.47 

Rowan Crothers, Yeronga Park (MC)  Gold  100m FS  54.18 

      Gold  50m FS    25.28 
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Andrew Cumming, Acacia Bayside  Gold  16yrs 100m BRST 1:05.84 

Finlay Donaghey, Genesis Aquatic  Gold  13yrs 200m BK  2:18.27 

Tommaso D'Orsogna, Commercial   Gold  100m FLY  52.71 

      Gold  100m FS  49.11 

Daniel Fox, Chandler (MC)   Gold  100m FLY  1:00.21 

Thomas Fraser-Holmes, Miami   Gold  200m IM  2:00.04 

      Gold  200m FS  1:48.28 

      Gold  400m FS  3:53.21 

Robert Gerlach, East Brisbane   Gold  100m BK  55.98 

Jared Gilliland, Brothers    Gold  17yrs & Over 400m IM 4:27.63 

Brenden Hall, Lawnton (MC)   Gold  400m FS  4:17.46 

      Gold  200m FS  2:03.33 

Thomas Hauck, All Saints    Gold  11yrs 100m BK  1:09.23 

      Gold  11yrs 100m FS  1:01.69 

Nicholas Honey, Brothers    Gold  200m BK  2:03.09  

Liam Hunter, Chandler     Gold  17-18yrs 100m BRST 1:05.03 

Joseph Jackson, Herbert River   Gold  14yrs 100m FS  53.58 

      Gold  14yrs 100m FLY  58.21 

      Gold  14yrs 200m BK  2:16.34 

Daniel Jacobson, Albany Creek   Gold  15yrs 400m FS  4:03.03 

Sebastian Leavy, Newmarket Racers   Gold  13yrs 100m BRST 1:10.83 

      Gold  13yrs 200m BRST 2:32.67 

Matthew Levings, Miami   Gold  1500m FS  15:26.69 

Clyde Lewis, Brothers     Gold  17-18 200m IM  2:06.03 

      Gold  16yrs 200m BK  2:04.68 

      Gold  15-16 400m IM  4:31.39 

Tristan Ludlow, St Peters Western  Gold  17-18yrs 400m FS 3:58.20 

Aaron Mansfield, Kawana Waters   Gold  13-14yrs 1500m FS 16:32.99 

Brayden McCarthy, St Peters Western  Gold  16yrs 100m BK  57.90 

      Gold  16yrs 200m FS  1:52.84 

      Gold  16yrs 100m FLY  55.57 

      Gold  16yrs 100m FS  50.44 

Joseph McMenamin, Cotton Tree  Gold  11yrs 200m IM  2:29.22 

      Gold  11yrs 100m FLY  1:08.38 

      Gold  11yrs 100m BRST 1:17.49 

Peter Mills, East Brisbane   Gold  17-18yrs 200m BK 2:02.12 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m BK 56.52 

David Morgan, TSS Aquatic   Gold  200m FLY  1:58.80  

Max Muggeridge, Southport Olympic   Gold  17-18yrs 200m BRST 2:20.98 

Thomas Neill, Rackley    Gold  11-12yrs 200m BK 2:23.64 

      Gold  11-12yrs 800m FS 9:12.97 

      Gold  11-12yrs 400m FS 4:28.39 

      Gold  11-12yrs 400m IM 5:11.13 

      Gold  11-12yrs 200m FS 2:08.57 

Michael Ng, Southside Aquatics   Gold  16yrs 200m BRST 2:19.97 
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Koen Overton, TSS Aquatic   Gold  14yrs 100m BRST 1:09.25 

Joshua Parrish, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 1500m FS 15:58.06 

Rick Pendleton, Flinders of Buderim (MC) Gold  200m IM  2:17.78  

Luke Percy, Southport Olympic    Gold  50m FS   22.86 

Dominic Richardson, TSS Aquatic  Gold  17-18yrs 100m FLY 54.98 

      Gold  17-18yrs 200m FLY 2:03.11 

Andrew Ryan, Miami    Gold  15yrs 200m FS  1:54.26 

      Gold  15yrs 100m FS  52.14 

Joshua Smith, Academy    Gold  14yrs 200m BRST 2:32.75  

Tim Son, St Peters Western   Gold  13yrs 100m FS  55.54  

      Gold  13yrs 100m BK  1:03.13  

Jack Sparke, Palm Beach Currumbin   Gold  11-12yrs 200m FLY 2:26.14  

Max Statham, TSS Aquatic   Gold  16yrs 400m FS  4:02.92  

Zac Stubblety-Cook, East Brisbane  Gold  15yrs 100m BRST 1:04.28  

      Gold  15yrs 200m BRST 2:19.22 

Buster Sykes, Brothers     Gold  200m BRST  2:13.51 

      Gold  100m BRST  1:01.86 

Cameron Usher, TSS Aquatic   Gold  16yrs 200m FLY  2:06.82 

Samuel Wendt, Chandler    Gold  15yrs 100m BK  59.11 

      Gold  15yrs 200m IM  2:09.44 

      Gold  15yrs 200m BK  2:06.65 

Toby Wilson, Miami    Gold  16yrs 1500m FS  16:11.38 

Elijah Winnington, Palm Beach Currumbin  Gold  14yrs 200m FLY  2:08.78 

      Gold  14yrs 400m FS  4:02.52 

      Gold  13-14 400m IM  4:39.83 

      Gold  14yrs 200m FS  1:55.41 

      Gold  14yrs 200m IM  2:12.60 

Samuel Young, East Brisbane   Gold  17-18yrs 200m FS 1:51.5 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m FS 50.73 

Andy Zhu, Sunnybank     Gold  12yrs 100m FS  58.50 

      Gold  12yrs 100m BRST 1:13.44 

      Gold  12yrs 100m BK  1:07.58 

      Gold  11-12yrs 200m BRST 2:39.97 

      Gold  12yrs 200m IM  2:24.20 

      Gold  12yrs 100m FLY  1:04.17 

 

Julie Algie, Fairholme (MC)   Gold  100m BK   1:12.76 

Jessica Ashwood, Chandler   Gold  800m FS  8:29.07 

      Gold  400m FS  4:10.73 

Minna Atherton, Brisbane Grammar  Gold  14yrs 100m FS  57.07 

      Gold  14yrs 100m BK  1:00.97 

      Gold  14yrs 200m FS  2:02.66 

      Gold  14yrs 200m IM  2:19.96 

      Gold  14yrs 200m BK  2:13.46 

Sarah Beale, Acacia Bayside   Gold  14yrs 100m BRST 1:11.89 
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      Gold  14yrs 200m BRST 2:34.06 

Mia Bellue, Palm Beach Currumbin  Gold  15yrs 100m BRST 1:12.28 

Georgia Bohl, St Peters Western   Gold  100m BRST  1:07.61 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m BRST 1:08.22 

Olivia Borg, Miami    Gold  13yrs 100m FLY  1:03.76 

Alanna Bowles, CQ Aquatics   Gold  17-18yrs 200m FS 2:03.08 

      Gold  17-18yrs 200m IM 2:17.39 

      Gold  17-18yrs 800m FS 8:42.28 

      Gold  17-18yrs 200m FLY 2:12.50 

Bronte Campbell, Commercial    Gold  50m FS   24.96 

      Gold  100m FS  53.95 

Gemma Cooney, River City Rapids  Gold  15yrs 100m FLY  1:02.04 

      Gold  15yrs 100m FS  57.65 

Brittany Elmslie, St Peters Western  Gold  200m FS  1:56.79  

Amy Forrester, St Peters Western  Gold  16yrs 100m BK  1:02.46 

      Gold  16yrs 200m IM  2:17.27  

Gold  16yrs 200m BK  2:12.65 

Chelsea Gillett, Rackley    Gold  17-18yrs 100m FS 56.40 

Tianni Gilmour, Pelican Waters Caloundra  Gold  17-18yrs 200m BRST 2:33.41 

Madeline Groves, St Peters Western  Gold  200m FLY  2:10.82 

Chelsea Gubecka, Kawana Waters   Gold  16yrs 200m FLY  2:14.08 

      Gold  16yrs 400m FS  4:15.81 

Mackenzie Harris, Kawana Waters   Gold  14yrs 800m FS  9:02.97 

      Gold  14yrs 400m FS  4:23.98  

Gold  13-14yrs 400m IM 5:01.35 

Lacie Heery, Kokoda Spirit    Gold  11yrs 100m BRST 1:16.98 

Chelsea Hodges, Southport Olympic   Gold  13yrs 100m BRST 1:14.48 

  

Jenna Hohn, Concordia Olympic (MC)  Gold  100m FLY  1:20.38  

Chloe Holden, Indooroopilly   Gold  16yrs 200m BRST 2:37.87 

      Gold  16yrs 100m BRST 1:13.51 

Antonia Hurd, Helensvale    Gold  11-12yrs 200m BK 2:23.80 

      Gold  11-12yrs 400m IM 5:13.36 

      Gold  12yrs 100m BK  1:07.67  

Gold  11-12yrs 200m FS 2:10.82 

 Gold  12yrs 200m IM  2:27.06 

Shayna Jack, Chandler     Gold  16yrs 100m FS  54.88  

Rebecca Jacobson, Albany Creek  Gold  11-12yrs 800m FS 9:29.06  

Gold  12yrs 100m FS  59.45 

Gold  11-12yrs 400m FS 4:29.55 

Gold  12yrs 100m BRST 1:16.47 

Gold  11-12yrs 200m BRST 2:45.21 

Emily Krummel, St Peters Western  Gold  13yrs 200m BRST 2:40.41 

Lexie Kuhnemann, Chandler    Gold  11yrs 100m BK  1:08.72 

      Gold  11yrs 100m FS  1:01.08 
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Lucia Lassman, Miami    Gold  16yrs 100m FLY  1:00.03  

Emma McKeon, Chandler    Gold  100m FLY  58.49 

Kaylee McKeown, Pelican Waters Caloundra  Gold  13yrs 200m BK  2:17.12 

      Gold  13yrs 100m BK  1:03.1 

      Gold  13yrs 200m IM  2:21.65 

Keryn McMaster, Waterworx   Gold  17yrs & Over 400m IM 4:38.62  

Kiah Melverton, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 400m FS 4:17.17 

Mikayla Messer, Chandler    Gold  15yrs 400m FS  4:19.25 

Charlotte Mitchell, TSS Aquatic   Gold  13yrs 800m FS  9:08.60 

      Gold  13yrs 400m FS  4:22.67 

      Gold  13yrs 200m FS  2:05.10  

Jessica Mouatt, Australian Crawl   Gold  11-12yrs 200m FLY 2:24.82  

Lani Pallister, Alexandra Headlands  Gold  12yrs 100m FLY  1:06.77 

Lakeisha Patterson, Kawana Waters (MC) Gold  400m FS  5:04.14 

      Gold  100m FS  1:09.58 

      Gold  200m FS  2:29.32 

      Gold  50m FS    32.28 

Emily Schmidt, Australian Crawl (MC)  Gold  100m BRST  1:29.40  

Emily Seebohm, Brothers    Gold  200m BK  2:09.23 

      Gold  100m BK  59.41  

Calypso Sheridan, Brisbane Grammar  Gold  15yrs 100m BK  1:03.32 

      Gold  15yrs 200m BRST 2:35.09 

      Gold  15yrs 200m IM  2:19.30 

      Gold  15yrs 200m BK  2:19.24  

Jade Starr, Southern Cross   Gold  11yrs 200m IM  2:32.14 

      Gold  11yrs 100m FLY  1:09.38  

Tanya Stovgaard, Southport Olympic   Gold  14yrs 100m FLY  1:03.78 

Alice Stuart, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 100m FLY 1:01.94  

Kara Svenson, Plane Creek   Gold  13yrs 200m FLY  2:17.38 

Laura Taylor, TSS Aquatic   Gold  15yrs 200m FS  2:04.01 

      Gold  15yrs 800m FS  8:52.95 

      Gold  15yrs 200m FLY  2:16.49 

Rakiya Thomas, Yeronga Park (MC)  Gold  200m IM   2:54.75 

Laticia-Leigh Transom, Brisbane Grammar Gold  13yrs 100m FS  57.94 

Jessica Unicomb, All Saints    Gold  17-18yrs 200m BK 2:13.22 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m BK 1:01.89 

Tessa Wallace, Pelican Waters Caloundra  Gold  200m IM  2:13.29 

      Gold  200m BRST  2:25.33 

Acacia Wildin-Snedden, St Peters Western Gold  16yrs 200m FS  2:01.81 

      Gold  16yrs 800m FS  8:52.18 

      Gold  15-16yrs 400m IM 4:48.05 

2014 Queensland Short Course Championships 

Bailey Armstrong, Miami    Gold  15yrs 200m FLY  2:07.54 

Daniel Ashcroft, River City   Gold   14yrs 50m BRST  30.49 
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      Gold  14yrs 100m BRST 1:07.58 

Reece Brennan, Redcliffe Leagues  Gold  17-18yrs 1500m FS 15:25.54 

Matthew Briggs, Redcliffe Leagues  Gold  200m FLY  1:58.50 

Lachlan Byrne, Sunnybank   Gold  13yrs 100m IM  1:02.71 

      Gold  13yrs 100m BK  1:02.13 

      Gold  13yrs 50m FLY  27.63 

      Gold  13yrs 100m FS  55.23 

      Gold  13yrs 100m FLY  1:00.71 

      Gold  13yrs 50m BK  28.57 

      Gold  13yrs 50m FS  25.28 

      Gold  13yrs 100m BRST 1:10.45 

Benjamin Carlyon, Commercial   Gold  14yrs 50m FLY  26.16 

      Gold  14yrs 100m FS  53.13 

Jack Cartwright, St Peters Western  Gold  15yrs 100m FS  51.01 

      Gold  15yrs 50m FS  23.91 

Brodie Cook, Helensvale   Gold  17-18yrs 200m FLY 2:00.75 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m FLY 55.28 

Jye Cornwell, Yeronga Park   Gold  17-18yrs 50m FLY 25.04 

Hayden Cotter, Lawnton   Gold  13yrs 1500m FS  17:04.79 

Charles Cox, Nudgee Brothers   Gold  14yrs 100mFLY  57.95 

      Gold  14yrs 200m FLY  2:06.25 

Rowan Crothers, Yeronga Park (MC)  Gold  50m FS   24.80 

      Gold  50m FLY   29.03 

      Gold  50m BK   30.61 

Andrew Cumming, Acacia Bayside  Gold  16yrs 50m BRST  29.92 

      Gold  16yrs 200m BRST 2:21.34 

      Gold  16yrs 100m BRST 1:04.54 

William Garraway, Emu Park   Gold  14yrs 200m BRST 2:26.94 

Robert Gerlach, East Brisbane   Gold  200m BK  1:57.39 

      Gold  50m BK   25.08 

      Gold  100m BK  53.14 

Jared Gilliland, Nudgee Brothers   Gold  400m IM  4:13.70 

      Gold  200m IM  1:59.17 

Chris Hansen, West Brisbane   Gold  17-18yrs 100m FS 50.16 

Ty Hartwell, Rocky City    Gold  13yrs 800m FS  8:54.19 

Thomas Hauck, All Saints   Gold  11yrs 50m BK  31.57 

      Gold  11yrs 100m BK  1:08.69 

 Bryton Heiniger, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 50m FS 22.95 

 Jamieson Hicks, Rackley   Gold  16yrs 100m BK  1:04.24 

      Gold  16yrs 200m BK  2:18.05 

Daniel Jacobson, Albany Creek   Gold  15yrs 1500m FS  15:55.09 

Braedan Jason, Alexandra Headland (MC) Gold  15-18yrs 200m FS  1:57.38 

      Gold  50m FLY   27.26 

      Gold  100m FLY   59.78 

      Gold  400m FS   4:13.76 
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Nathan Jason, Alexandra Headland (MC) Gold  50m BRST  40.73 

Aidan Leong, Townsville Tourist   Gold  16yrs 100m FS  51.25 

      Gold  16yrs 50m FS  23.68 

Daniel Lester, Lawnton    Gold  100m IM  53.87 

      Gold  100m FLY  52.73 

      Gold  50m FLY  23.86 

Clyde Lewis, Nudgee Brothers   Gold  16yrs 100m IM  57.04 

Tristan Ludlow, St Peters Western  Gold  16yrs 100m BK  55.06 

      Gold  16yrs 200m BK  1:58.53 

      Gold  16yrs 50m BK  26.86 

Benjamin Luhrman, Plane Creek   Gold  13yrs 200m BRST 2:32.28 

Aaron Mansfield, Kawana Waters  Gold  14yrs 1500m FS  16:04.90 

      Gold  14yrs 200m FS  1:57.46 

Joseph McMenamin, Cotton Tree  Gold  11yrs 50m FS  28.49 

      Gold  11yrs 100m FS  1:02.21 

      Gold  11yrs 50m FLY  30.56 

      Gold  11yrs 200m FS  2:14.08 

      Gold  11yrs 50m BRST  36.41 

      Gold  11yrs 100m BRST 1:19.82 

      Gold  11yrs 100m FLY  1:09.71 

Lleyton Morgan, Helensvale   Gold  13yrs 200m FS  2:03.52 

Max Muggeridge, Southport Olympic  Gold  15-18yrs 200m FS 1:50.48 

      Gold  17-18yrs 50m BRST 28.56 

      Gold  17-18yrs 200m BRST 2:12.57 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m BRST 1:02.28 

Stuart Murray, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 400m IM 4:28.48 

Lachlan Neill, Rackley    Gold  17-18yrs 200m BK 1:58.78 

Thomas Neill, Rackley    Gold  12yrs 400m IM  5:06.86 

      Gold   12yrs 200m FS  2:08.20 

Michael Ng, Southside Aquatics   Gold  15yrs 100m IM  59.79 

      Gold  15yrs 50m BRST  29.86 

Douglas Oliver, Nudgee Brothers  Gold  17-18yrs 100m IM 56.68 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m BK 54.01 

      Gold  17-18yrs 50m BK 25.41 

Luke Percy, Southport Olympic   Gold  50m FS   22.17 

      Gold  100m FS  48.49 

Joshua McErlean, Rocky City   Gold  50m BRST  38.44 

Rory Scott, Albany Creek   Gold  14yrs 100m IM  1:00.08 

      Gold  14yrs 100m BK  57.81 

      Gold  14yrs 50m BK  26.91 

      Gold  14yrs 200m BK  2:03.97 

Leon Shirayama, Somerset Gold Coast  Gold  13yrs 200m FLY  2:17.45 

Samuel Short, Albany Creek   Gold  10yrs & Under 100m IM 1:12.30 

      Gold  10yrs 50m FLY  32.48 

      Gold  10yrs 50m BK  32.89 
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      Gold  10yrs 50m FS  30.14 

Mitchell Simmons, TSS Aquatic   Gold  16yrs 400m IM  4:38.60 

Charlie Smith, East Brisbane   Gold  13yrs 200m BK  2:17.47 

Daniel Smith, Miami     Gold  200m FS  1:43.19 

      Gold  400m FS  3:44.44 

Jayden Soanes, Cotton Tree   Gold  13yrs 400m IM  4:59.08 

Max Statham, TSS Aquatic   Gold  16yrs 1500m FS  16:08.32 

Zac Stubblety-Cook, East Brisbane  Gold  15yrs 200m BRST 2:15.46 

      Gold  15yrs 100m BRST 1:03.49 

Buster Sykes, Nudgee Brothers   Gold  200m BRST  2:07.60 

      Gold  50m BRST  27.80 

      Gold  100m BRST  59.82 

Julian Tabe, St Peters Western   Gold  16yrs 200m FLY  2:02.09 

      Gold  16yrs 50m FLY  25.15 

      Gold  16yrs 100m FLY  55.03 

Cameron Usher, TSS Aquatic   Gold  15yrs 50m FLY  25.84 

      Gold  15yrs 100m FLY  56.51 

Will Walsh, East Brisbane   Gold  15yrs 100m BK  57.02 

      Gold  15yrs 200m BK  2:02.37 

      Gold  15yrs 50m BK  26.22 

Josiah Wells, Hervey Bay   Gold  14yrs 50m FS  24.24 

Samuel Wendt, Chandler   Gold  15yrs 400m IM  4:33.02 

Jacob Whale, Flyers     Gold  14yrs 400m IM  4:37.46 

Andy Zhu, Sunnybank    Gold  12yrs 100m IM  1:05.18 

      Gold  12yrs 50m FS  26.24 

      Gold  12yrs 100m FS  58.06 

      Gold  12yrs 50m FLY  28.85 

      Gold  12yrs 50m BK  30.17 

      Gold  12yrs 100m BK  1:07.10 

      Gold  12yrs 50m BRST  33.32 

      Gold  12yrs 100m BRST 1:14.36 

      Gold  12yrs 100m FLY  1:04.23 

 

Molly Atkinson, River City    Gold  14yrs 200m BRST 2:39.21 

Sarah Beale, Acacia Bayside   Gold  13yrs 200m BRST 2:36.35 

Megan Bogatie, Palm Beach Currumbin  Gold  13yrs 100m FLY  1:04.01 

Ella Campbell, Kawana Waters   Gold  11yrs 100m BRST 1:20.65 

      Gold  11yrs 100m FLY  1:10.93 

Emily Cobb, Redlands    Gold  10yrs 50m FS  31.26 

Courtney Cooney, Somerset Gold Coast  Gold  50m BK   28.31 

Gemma Cooney, River City    Gold  14yrs 100m FS  56.22 

Courtney Daniels, Acacia Bayside  Gold  17-18yrs 100m BRST 1:12.80 

Maddison Delaney, Southern Cross  Gold  17-18yrs 50m BRST 33.27 

Callen Dippelsmann, Albany Creek  Gold  11yrs 100m IM  1:13.50 

Nicholas Elsey, Holland Park   Gold  13yrs 50m BRST  33.05 
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Ellen Fullerton, Nudgee Brothers  Gold  100m IM  1:00.84 

      Gold  400m IM  4:34.14 

      Gold  200m IM  2:09.49 

Shanella Gee, St Peters Western   Gold  15yrs 200m FLY  2:16.82 

Georgia Geeves, St Peters Western  Gold  14yrs 100m BRST 1:15.11 

Katie Goldman, St Peters Western                          Gold                    800m FS   8:25.55 

Alexander Graudins, Miami   Gold  1500m FS  15:16.32 

Kolby Gubecka, Kawana Waters   Gold  10yrs 50m BRST  39.24 

Brooke Hansen, St Peters Western  Gold  16yrs 50m BRST  34.46 

Phoebe Hines, Mt Creek Mooloolaba  Gold  15yrs 400m FS  4:11.45 

Jessica Hobbin, Southport Olympic  Gold  17-18yrs 50m FLY 27.44 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m FLY 1:01.63 

Chelsea Hodges, Southport Olympic  Gold  13yrs 50m BRST  33.30 

      Gold  13yrs 100m BRST 1:12.28 

Kayla Hoey, Chandler    Gold  15yrs 100m FS  56.65 

Jenna Hohn, Concordia Olympic (MC)  Gold  16yrs 50m FLY   34.00 

Antonia Hurd, Helensvale   Gold  12yrs 400m FS  4:29.42 

Rebecca Jacobson, Albany Creek  Gold  12yrs 50m FS  27.62 

      Gold  12yrs 100m FS  59.61 

      Gold  12yrs 200m FS  2:08.96 

      Gold  12yrs 50m BRST  35.83 

      Gold  12yrs 100m BRST 1:16.61 

Sarah Johnson, Chandler   Gold  14yrs 50m FLY  27.57 

      Gold  14yrs 100m FLY  1:00.76 

      Gold  14yrs 50m FS  26.19 

      Gold  14yrs 200m FLY  2:15.22 

Charly Kuhnemann, Chandler   Gold  13yrs 50m FLY  29.07 

Lexie Kuhnemann, Chandler   Gold  11yrs 50m FS  28.84 

      Gold  11yrs 100m FS  1:02.07 

      Gold  11yrs 100m BK  1:08.99 

Lucia Lassman, Miami     Gold  200m FLY  2:14.20 

      Gold  16yrs 50m FLY  26.60 

      Gold  16yrs 100m FLY  58.99 

Lara Leong, Townsville Tourist   Gold  12yrs 100m BK  1:06.27 

Kaylee McKeown, Pelican Waters Caloundra Gold  13yrs 100m BK  1:03.20 

      Gold  13yrs 50m BK  29.94 

      Gold  13yrs 200m BK  2:16.15 

Elianna McMenamin, Cotton Tree  Gold  16yrs 200m FLY  2:11.43 

      Gold  16yrs 100m BRST 1:13.67 

Kiah Melverton, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 400m FS 4:14.57 

      Gold  17-18yrs 200m BRST 2:30.98 

Mikayla Messer, Chandler   Gold  14yrs 400m FS  4:17.49 

      Gold  14yrs 200m FS  2:01.99 

Jessica Mouatt, Australian Crawl  Gold  12yrs 100m FLY  1:06.39 

Shiraz Mulholland, TSS Aquatic   Gold  15yrs 100m FLY  1:03.32 
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Mollie O'Callaghan, Waterworx   Gold  10yrs 50m BK  36.68 

Brooke Otto, Somerset Gold Coast  Gold  11yrs 50m BK  32.04 

Kylie Palmer, Indooroopilly   Gold  400m FS  4:07.05 

      Gold  200m FS  1:56.98 

Lakeisha Patterson, Kawana Waters (MC) Gold  50m FS    31.17 

      Gold  50m BK   39.67 

Hayley Perry, Fairymead   Gold  12yrs 50m BK  31.56 

Lauren Rettie, Nudgee Brothers   Gold  17-18yrs 100m BK 1:00.39 

      Gold  17-18yrs 200m BK 2:11.73 

Rebecca Ryan, Acqua Rosa Clayfield   Gold  50m BRST  31.03 

      Gold  100m BRST  1:07.54 

Sara-Jean Saal, Commercial   Gold  100m FLY  59.17 

      Gold  50m FS   25.20 

      Gold  100m FS  54.86 

      Gold  50m FLY  26.43 

Emily Schmidt, Australian Crawl   Gold  50m BRST  39.99 

Aisling Scott, Albany Creek   Gold  200m BRST  2:24.53 

Calypso Sheridan, Brisbane Grammar  Gold  15yrs 100m BK  1:01.14 

      Gold  15yrs 50m BRST  32.14 

      Gold  15yrs 200m BK  2:12.32 

      Gold  15yrs 50m BK  28.88 

      Gold  15yrs 200m BRST 2:29.39 

      Gold  15yrs 100m BRST 1:10.11 

Mikkayla Sheridan, Nudgee Brothers  Gold  200m BK  2:07.37 

      Gold  100m BK  59.60 

Christie Sofatzis, Emmanuel College  Gold  17-18yrs 200m FLY 2:18.30 

Hazel Ivy Son, St Peters Western  Gold  16yrs 100m FS  56.63 

      Gold  16yrs 50m FS  25.75 

      Gold  16yrs 50m BK  29.94 

Jade Starr, Southern Cross   Gold  11yrs 50m FLY  31.46 

Tanya Stovgard, Southport Olympic  Gold  14yrs 200m BK  2:17.83 

Kara Svenson, Plane Creek   Gold  13yrs 200m FLY  2:18.66 

Xanique Taylor-Rolls, St Peters Western  Gold  16yrs 200m BRST 2:36.95 

Sophie Terry, St Peters Western   Gold  11yrs 50m BRST  37.39 

Madison Thompson, Pelican Waters Caloundra Gold  14yrs 50m BRST  33.74 

Taylor Timpani, Nerang    Gold  11yrs 200m FS  2:12.20 

Laticia-Leigh Transom, Brisbane Grammar Gold  13yrs 400m FS  4:22.63 

      Gold  13yrs 100m FS  57.29 

      Gold  13yrs 200m FS  2:04.24 

      Gold  13yrs 50m FS  26.49 

Olivia Trempus, Nudgee Brothers  Gold  12yrs 50m FLY  29.83 

Jessica Unicomb, All Saints   Gold  17-18yrs 50m FS 25.73 

      Gold  17-18yrs 50m BK 28.48 

Lauren Walker, Grace    Gold  10yrs 50m FLY  33.88 

      Gold  10yrs 50m BRST  39.84 
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Imogen Watson, River City    Gold  14yrs 100m BK  1:02.74 

      Gold  14yrs 50m BK  28.56 

Georgia Wells, Commercial   Gold  15yrs 50m FS  26.35 

Elly Wikaire, TSS Aquatic   Gold  15yrs 200m FS  2:02.23 

Acacia Wildin-Snedden, St Peters Western Gold  16yrs 400m FS  4:14.56 

      Gold  16yrs 200m FS  2:01.87 

Jazmine Wildin-Snedden, Chandler  Gold  17-18yrs 200m FS 2:01.08 

      Gold  17-18yrs 100m FS 55.16 

Sophia Williams, Palm Beach Currumbin  Gold  11yrs 100m FLY  1:10.93 

Maddison Yarrow, Acacia Bayside  Gold  15yrs 50m FLY  28.41 

 

2014 Queensland Open Water Championships 

Bailey Armstrong, Miami   Gold  15yrs 5km  57:15.99 

      Gold  15yrs 10km  1:57.11.13 

Lachlan Colquhoun, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 5km  57:19.71 

      Gold  17-18yrs 10km  2:01:35.61 

Hayden Cotter, Lawnton   Gold  13yrs & U 5km  59:40.81 

      Gold  14yrs & U 10km  2:09:00.17 

Codie Grimsey, Noosa    Gold  10km   1:56:33.44 

Brenden Hall, Lawnton (MC)   Gold  5km   57:13.99 

Thomas Neill, Rackley    Gold  12yrs & U 2.5km 33:49.10 

Max Osborn, TSS Aquatic   Gold  14yrs 5km  57:23.08 

Cody Paterson, St Peters Western  Gold  16yrs 10km  1:56:42.85 

Nick Sloman, Noosa    Gold  16yrs 5km  56:54.63 

Mitchell Tinsley, Chandler   Gold  13yrs 2.5km  34:42.01 

 

Nicole Conyngham, TSS Aquatic   Gold  14yrs & U 10km  2:16:28.63 

Bianca Crisp, TSS Aquatic   Gold  15yrs 10km  2:15:53.86 

Zoe Elkerton, Bond    Gold  5km   1:02:17.14 

Chelsea Gubecka, Kawana Waters  Gold  16yrs 5km  1:01:29.92 

Chloe Gubecka, Kawana Waters   Gold  12yrs & U 5km  33:42.88 

Mackenzie Harris, Kawana Waters  Gold  14yrs 5km  1:04:18.68 

Renee Holdstock, Logan Vikings   Gold  17-8yrs 10km  2:17:40.72 

Emily Krummel, St Peters Western  Gold  13yrs 2.5km  35:59.22 

Kiah Melverton, TSS Aquatic   Gold  17-18yrs 5km  1:01:33.50 

Charlotte Mitchell, TSS Aquatic   Gold  13yrs & U 5km  1:05:18.77 

Laura Taylor, TSS Aquatic   Gold  15yrs 5km  1:04:11.99 

Sarah Thompson, Kawana Waters  Gold  16yrs 10km  2:08:36.63 
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SUB-COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

Finance 
Mr. M. Nichols (Chair), Mr. G. Kukla, Mr. J. Keppie OAM (up to 31/12/14), 

Mr. M. Cox, Mr. P. Turnbull (from 04/02/15) 
 

Competition  
Mr. M. Cox (Chair), Mr. S. Crow, Dr. S. Hooton, Mrs. J. McGinley OAM,  

Mr. J. Keppie OAM (up to 31/12/14), Ms J. Majer (up to 17/11/14) 
 

Development 
Mr. M. Cox (Chair), Mr. M. Bohl OAM, Mr. B. Keogh,  

Mr. M. Lorrimer, Mr. B. Stehr, Mr. J. Keppie OAM (up to 31/12/14) 
 

Planning 
Mr. M. Cox (Chair), Ms. S. Hardie, Mrs. M. Watson,  

Mr. J. Keppie OAM (up to 31/12/14), Mr. M. Nichols (from 18/03/15) 
 

Technical 
Dr. S. Hooton (Chair), Mrs. E. Collis, Mr. M. Cox, Ms. T. Goddard (from 17/03/15),  

Mrs. K. Macleod, Mrs. Julie McGinley OAM, Mr. A. Smith (from 17/03/15),  
Mr. J. Keppie OAM (up to 31/12/14) 

 
Awards 

Dr. S. Hooton (Chair), Mr. M. Cox (from 08/01/15), Mr. G. Kukla,  
Mr. J. Keppie OAM (up to 31/12/14) 

 
Membership and Participation 

Mr. M. Cox (Chair), Ms. S. Hardie, Mr. M. Nichols, Mrs. M. Watson,  
Mr. J. Keppie OAM (up to 31/12/14), Ms J. Majer (up to 17/11/14) 

 
 

APPOINTED POSITIONS 

Selector 
Mr. P. Crane 

 
Chief Referree 

Mrs. K. Macleod 
 

Control Room Supervisor 
Ms. S. Hardie 

 
Meet Manager 

Mrs. J. McGinley OAM 
 

Technical Manager 
Mr. J. Keppie OAM (up to 31/12/14) 

Mrs. K. Macleod (from 01/01/15) 


